«EST. 1842 - AGENDA

April 29, 2021 8AM

CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN
BROWNFIELD REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

1. CALL MEETING TO ORDER
2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA
3, APPROVAL OF MINUTES
A. March 18, 2021 regular meeting
4, PUBLIC REMARKS
5. NEW BUSINESS

A. Village of Okemos - Phase 1 EGLE Grant Reimbursement Request No. 1

Quarterly Report - FY 2021 Quarter 2

6. OLD BUSINESS
A Elevation Brownfield Reimbursement Request No. 1
B. March Bank Statement

7. PROJECT UPDATES

8. PUBLIC REMARKS

9. ADJOURNMENT

NEXT MEETING: May 20, 2021 at 8AM

Zoom meeting ID#: 847 5147 7557

Zoom meeting Password: 5151

Individuals with disabilities requiring auxiliary aids or services should contact:

Principal Planner Peter Menser, 5151 Marsh Road, Okemos, MI 48864 or 517.853.4576 - Ten Day Notice is Required.

Meeting Location: Zoom web conference application

Providing a safe and welcoming, sustainable, prime community \

g A PRIME COMMUNITY

meridian.mi.us




CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN
BROWNFIELD REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY DRAFT
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

March 18, 2021
Held via Zoom web conferencing application
517-853-4560, 8:00 A.M.

PRESENT: Township Manager Frank Walsh, Chair Jeff Theuer, Vice-Chair Ned Jackson, Dave

Premoe, John Matuszak, Brenda Chapman

ABSENT: Joyce Van Coevering
STAFF: Director of Community Planning and Development Mark Kieselbach, Information
Technology Director Stephen Gebes, Principal Planner Peter Menser
OTHER: EGLE staff Janet Michaluk
1. Call meeting to order
Chair Theuer called the regular meeting to order at 8:00 a.m.
2. Approval of Agenda
Director Jackson moved to approve the agenda as written.
Supported by Director Premoe.
VOICE VOTE: Motion carried unanimously.
3. Approval of Minutes
Director Premoe moved to approve the minutes from December 17, 2020.
Supported by Vice-Chair Jackson.
VOICE VOTE: Motion carried unanimously.
4. Public Remarks - None
5. New Business

A. Election of Officers

Township Manager Frank Walsh spoke on behalf of the nominating committee, announcing
its choice of current BRA Chair Jeff Theuer and Vice-Chair Ned Jackson to serve another
term in their respective officer roles.

Motion by Director Matuszak to approve the nominating committee selection of Jeff Theuer
and Ned Jackson to serve as BRA Chair and BRA Vice-Chair for 2021.

Supported by Director Premoe.

VOICE VOTE: 6-0



Brownfield Redevelopment Authority Regular Meeting Minutes
December 17,2020
Page 2

B. Bank statements

Principal Planner Menser noted the bank statements from the BRA’s newly created account
at Independent Bank in Okemos. He explained the source of the deposit as being from TIF
collected from the Elevation project on Jolly Oak Road. Janet from EGLE explained the
process of TIF payback. The BRA requested additional information on what activities the
TIF reimbursement from the Township has covered so far and Principal Planner Menser
said that information would be available at the BRA’s next meeting.

Old Business - None

Project Updates

Township Manager Frank Walsh provided updates on a variety of Township activities and
projects including the deer cull, police department initiative working with mental health
professionals, prevailing wages on construction projects, community survey, recreational
marihuana, proposed rezoning on Kansas/Jolly Road, and Director Kieselbach’s pending
retirement after 41 years.

Public Remarks - None

Adjournment

The meeting was adjourned at 9:00 a.m.

Respectfully Submitted,

Peter Menser
Principal Planner



MEMORANDUM

To: Mark Kieselbach, Community Planning & Development Director

Charter Township of Meridian
Meridian Township Brownfield Redevelopment Authority

From: Dave Van Haaren - Triterra
Date: April 23, 2020
Subject: Village of Okemos — Phase |

EGLE Brownfield Grant and Loan
Quarterly Report — FY2021, Quarter 2

In 2019, the Michigan Department of Environment, Great Lakes, and Energy (EGLE) awarded the Charter
Township of Meridian two Brownfield redevelopment grants and a Brownfield redevelopment loan (EGLE
Tracking Code 2019-2381) in support of Phase 1 of the Village of Okemos development project. In December
2020, the developer, Village of Okemos, LLC (the Developer), commenced eligible activities under the grant and
loan program. This memorandum has been prepared for the Charter Township of Meridian, and its Brownfield
Redevelopment Authority (BRA), to provide a summary of eligible activities expended for project.

Under the EGLE Brownfield grant and loan programs, the township and EGLE have entered into grant and loan
contracts that allow the township to reimburse the Developer for eligible costs incurred under each program.
The scope of work and budget for proposed activities are detailed in grant/loan Work Plan(s) that have been
approved by EGLE.

In March 2021, the Developer submitted documentation for $274,967.93 in costs proposed for reimbursement
under the EGLE grant and loan program.

General Description of the Eligible Costs Incurred:

As noted, in December 2020, the Developer commenced activities under the project. In summary, activities
completed include potable well abandonment, asbestos abatement, above-grade building demolition, partial at-
grade / below-grade building demolition, site demolition, and site restoration activities including backfill and
compaction at the subject property consisting of 2137 Hamilton Road (Bottoms Up), 2138 Hamilton Road, 2143
Hamilton Road (Ace), 4661 Okemos Road, 4675 Okemos Road (Marc Building), and 4695 Okemos Road
(Pharmacy). It should be noted, asbestos abatement activities completed at the property were not proposed for
reimbursement under the EGLE grant and loan program.

Enclosed with this memorandum is a detailed summary of activities conducted and costs presented by the
Developer and its consultant, Advanced Redevelopment Solutions (ARS).



Meridian Township Brownfield Redevelopment Authority

Village of Okemos — Phase | |EGLE Grant and Loan Quarterly Report

April 23, 2021

Summary of Proposed Quarterly Expenditures and Costs Expended to Date:

EXPENDITURES TO DATE BY GRANT AND LOAN
FUNDING SOURCE
Award Expended Expended % Expended
Funding S

B aaUres Amount This Quarter To Date To Date

Renew Michigan Grant (RMG) - S 1,000,000.00 S 274,967.93 274,967.93 27.5%

Refined Petroleum Grant (RPG) S 300,000.00 S - - 0.0%

Brownfield Redevelopment Loan (BRL) S 1,000,000.00 S - - 0.0%
TOTAL S 2,300,000.00 S 274,967.93 274,967.93 12.0%

EXPENDITURES TO DATE BY GRANT AND LOAN
TASK
Task Award Expended Expended % Expended
s Amount This Quarter To Date To Date
Task 1: Due Care Activities (Developer) S 1,470,696.00 S - S - 0.0%
Task 2: Grant/Loan Administration
(Meridian Township) S 69,000.00 S - S - 0.0%
Task 3: Third-Party Oversight (Triterra) S 69,000.00 S - S - 0.0%
Task 4: Demolition and Abatement

Activities (Developer) S 691,304.00 S 274,967.93 S 274,967.93 39.8%
TOTAL S 2,300,000.00 S 274,967.93 S 274,967.93 12.0%

Recommendation for Reimbursement through EGLE:

Triterra completed a review of the activities and costs submitted by the Developer to: (1) evaluate if the
activities and costs presented are eligible for reimbursement under the approved grant/loan work plan(s); and
(2) prepare EGLE Grant and Loan Quarterly Reports and Payment Requests on behalf of Meridian Township.

Upon review, Triterra has determined $274,967.63 of the costs presented for reimbursement are eligible

activities under EGLE Grant Work Plan 01, as amended, therefore, Triterra recommends submittal of the
attached Quarterly Reports and Payment Requests to EGLE.

Page 2 of 2



BROWNFIELD REDEVELOPMENT PROGRAM
GRANT AND LOAN QUARTERLY REPORT

AND PAYMENT REQUEST FORM
517-284-5169,

BROWNFIELD

The following information is required to receive payment for incurred costs. This form should be separately completed for both grant
and loan projects. ALL PAGES OF THE FORM MUST BE PROVIDED QUARTERLY WHETHER OR NOT WORK WAS
COMPLETED AND REIMBURSEMENT IS REQUESTED. Fields that are calculated by the form are shown in brown.

PROJECT DETAILS

Grantee / Borrower Name: Meridian Township Brownfield Redevelopment Authority (¢ GrantReport  |(" Loan Report—|

Project Name: Village of Okemos-I Tracking Code: 2019-2381 Request #:1
Purchase Order Number: Location Code: 8G09-RMG

Dates of Reporting: Begin: Jan 1, 2021 End: Mar 31, 2021 Quarter: 2 (Jan-Mar) Fiscal Year. 2021
Name of Contact Person: Mark Kieselbach Contract Expires On: Mar 28, 2022

Title of Contact Person: Community Planning & Develop  Phone Number: +1(517) 853-4506

Remittance Address: 5151 Marsh Road

City: Okemos State Michigan Zip Code: 48864
EXPENDITURES
List all expenditures for the quarter and attach invoices from contractors and subcontractors
- Task Number .
Invoice ! Proof of Payment (list check
Number Invoice Date Vendor (refer to approved Amount number or other reference)
work plan)
42005-01 | Jan 7, 2021 E. T. MacKenzie Company 4 $26,919.00 |pending
42005-02 | Jan 27, 2021 E. T. MacKenzie Company 4 $202,994.55 | pending
115457 Jan 22, 2021 SME 4 $5,335.63 |pending
1404-E Mar 12, 2021 | Advanced Redevelopment Solutions 4 $39,718.75 | pending
PROGRESS REPORT
Work plan - .
; ; Activity this quarter
Task Number A Budget i Invoiced to Date| (include progress made, status, budget, concerns, and/or problems
pproved to Quarter ensountered)
Date
1.Due care .
actiuiics $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 | No activity completed
2. Grant/loan oy
admiistration $30,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 | No activity completed
3. Third-party
environmental -
oversight $30,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 | No activity completed
professional
Page 1 of 2 EQP4451 (Rev 2/23/2018)




Brownfield Redevelopment Grant and Loan Quarterly Report and Payment Request

e = T

Project Name: I Report #: [N Fiscal Year: [[R20270

Work plan Activity this quarter
Task Number A Bugget rvplesd This Invoiced to Date | (include progress made, status, budget, concerns, and/or problems
pproved to Quarter
encountered)
Date
Activities completed include preparation of grant Work Plan
01, health & safety plan preparation, potable well
4. Demolition abandonment, SESC installation, sidewalk closure, above
and abatement $333,867.91 $274,967.93 $274,967.93 | grade and below grade building demolition, site demolition,
activities site restoration including backfill and compaction, project
management, oversight, geotechnical (compaction) testing,
and reporting as approved in grant Work Plan 01.
TOTALS:

Describe proposed activity next quarter including proposed date to complete.
The field below will expand as you type. If additional room is desired, please attach additional sheets to this form.
Activities proposed for next quarter include additional site demolition activities to prepare the subject property for proposed
development.

LOAN AWARDS INTEREST EARNED
LOAN REPORTS ONLY: Interest earned on loan funds disbursed shall be reported in each quarterly progress report with supporting
documentation. Please check the box below that corresponds to the appropriate statement regarding disbursed loan funds. If you
cannot select one of the options below, please select "Loan Report" from the top of Page 1.

(" Our interest statement is attached.

(" Our loan disbursement is not in an interest-bearing account.

STATEMENT OF REVIEW AND APPROVAL

BY SUBMITTING THIS QUARTERLY REPORT AND CHECKING THE BOX BELOW, THE GRANTEE / BORROWER AND THE
REPORT SUBMMITTER (IF DIFFERENT) CERTIFY THAT ALL WORK PERFORMED AND THE ASSOCIATED EXPENDITURES
CONTAINED WITHIN THE REPORT ARE TRUE. THE GRANTEE / BORROWER ACKNOWLEDGES THAT FALSIFICATION OF
RECORDS MAY RESULT IN THE TERMINATION OF THE GRANT / LOAN CONTRACT AND OTHER APPROPRIATE LEGAL
REMEDIES.

< By checking this box, |, the grantee / borrower, verify that | have reviewed and approve the submitted invoices and
progress report.

Please type name of individual checking the above statement:|Mark Kieselbach

Please email the completed form and all supporting documentation to your Brownfield Grant and Loan Coordinator and to
DEQBrownfields@WMichigan.gov

Note: In order for the submittal to be considered complete and in compliance with the contract:

Copies of all contractor and subcontractor invoices must be attached. For Loan projects, a bank statement showing the
balance of the loan funds and interest earned (if any) must also be attached.

Al parts of this form must be completed and submitted quarterly whether or not there have been expenditures.

Page 2 of 2 EQP4451 (Rev 2/23/2018)



‘ BROWNFIELD REDEVELOPMENT PROGRAM
GRANT AND LOAN QUARTERLY REPORT
BROWNFIELD

AND PAYMENT REQUEST FORM
517-284-5169,

The following information is required to receive payment for incurred costs. This form should be separately completed for both grant
and loan projects. ALL PAGES OF THE FORM MUST BE PROVIDED QUARTERLY WHETHER OR NOT WORK WAS
COMPLETED AND REIMBURSEMENT IS REQUESTED. Fields that are calculated by the form are shown in brown.

PROJECT DETAILS
Grantee / Borrower Name: Meridian Township Brownfield Redevelopment Authority (¢ Grant Report LF Loan Report
Project Name: Village of Okemos-/ Tracking Code: 20719-23817 Request #:1
Purchase Order Number: Location Code: 8G09-RPG
Dates of Reporting: Begin: Jan 1, 2021 End: Mar 31, 2021 Quarter: 2 (Jan-Mar) Fiscal Year: 2021
Name of Contact Person: Mark Kieselbach Contract Expires On: Mar 28, 2022

Title of Contact Person: Community Planning & Develop  Phone Number: +1 (517) 853-4506

Remittance Address: 5157 Marsh Road

City: Okemos State Michigan Zip Code: 48864
EXPENDITURES
List all expenditures for the quarter and attach invoices from contractors and subcontractors
: Task Number .
Invoice 5 Proof of Payment (list check
Number Invoice Date Vendor (refer to approved Amount number or other reference)
work plan)
NA NA NA NA $0.00 |NA
PROGRESS REPORT
Work pl . .
Budg?e?n Invoiced This . Activity this quarter
Task Number Invoiced to Date| (include progress made, status, budget, concerns, and/or problems
Approved to Quarter encountered)
Date
1.Due care 5
Sctiitics $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 | No activity completed
2. Grant/loan »
adminisirabion $9,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 | No activity completed
3. Third-party
environmental "
oversight $9,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 | No activity completed
professional
4. Demolition
and abatement $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 | No activity completed
activities

Page 1 of 2 EQP4451 (Rev 2/23/2018)



Brownfield Redevelopment Grant and Loan Quarterly Report and Payment Request

Project Name: [Villé

Describe proposed activity next quarter including proposed date to complete.
The field below will expand as you type. If additional room is desired, please attach additional sheets to this form.

There are no activities proposed under the Refined Petroleum Grant for the next quarter.

LOAN AWARDS INTEREST EARNED
LOAN REPORTS ONLY: Interest earned on loan funds disbursed shall be reported in each quarterly progress report with supporting
documentation. Please check the box below that corresponds to the appropriate statement regarding disbursed loan funds. If you
cannot select one of the options below, please select "Loan Report" from the top of Page 1.

(" Our interest statement is attached.

(" Our loan disbursement is not in an interest-bearing account.

STATEMENT OF REVIEW AND APPROVAL

BY SUBMITTING THIS QUARTERLY REPORT AND CHECKING THE BOX BELOW, THE GRANTEE / BORROWER AND THE
REPORT SUBMMITTER (IF DIFFERENT) CERTIFY THAT ALL WORK PERFORMED AND THE ASSOCIATED EXPENDITURES
CONTAINED WITHIN THE REPORT ARE TRUE. THE GRANTEE / BORROWER ACKNOWLEDGES THAT FALSIFICATION OF
RECORDS MAY RESULT IN THE TERMINATION OF THE GRANT / LOAN CONTRACT AND OTHER APPROPRIATE LEGAL
REMEDIES.

X By checking this box, |, the grantee / borrower, verify that | have reviewed and approve the submitted invoices and
progress report.

Please type name of individual checking the above statement: [Mark Kieselbach

Please email the completed form and all supporting documentation to your Brownfield Grant and Loan Coordinator and to

DEQBrownfields@Michigan.gov

Note: In order for the submittal to be considered complete and in compliance with the contract:

Copies of all contractor and subcontractor invoices must be attached. For Loan projects, a bank statement showing the
balance of the loan funds and interest earned (if any) must also be attached.

All parts of this form must be completed and submitted quarterly whether or not there have been expenditures.

Page 2 of 2 EQP4451 (Rev 2/23/2018)



BROWNFIELD REDEVELOPMENT PROGRAM

GRANT AND LOAN QUARTERLY REPORT
BRDWNFlELD AND PAYMENT REQUEST FORM

517-284-5169,

The following information is required to receive payment for incurred costs. This form should be separately completed for both grant
and loan projects. ALL PAGES OF THE FORM MUST BE PROVIDED QUARTERLY WHETHER OR NOT WORK WAS
COMPLETED AND REIMBURSEMENT IS REQUESTED. Fields that are calculated by the form are shown in brown.

PROJECT DETAILS
Grantee / Borrower Name: Meridian Township Brownfield Redevelopment Authority (" GrantReport | (e" Loan Report W
Project Name: Village of Okemos-/ Tracking Code: 2019-23817 Request #:N/A
Purchase Order Number: Location Code: 8G09-BRL
Dates of Reporting: Begin: Jan 1, 2021 End: Mar 31, 2021 Quarter. 2 (Jan-Mar) Fiscal Year: 2021
Name of Contact Person: Mark Kieselbach Contract Expires On: Mar 28, 2022

Title of Contact Person: Community Planning & Develop  Phone Number: +1 (517) 853-4506

Remittance Address: 5151 Marsh Road

City: Okemos State Michigan Zip Code: 48864
EXPENDITURES
List all expenditures for the quarter and attach invoices from contractors and subcontractors
: Task Number :
Invoice . Proof of Payment (list check
Niprbar Invoice Date Vendor (refer to approved Amount number or other reference)
work plan)
NA NA NA NA $0.00 |NA
PROGRESS REPORT
Work plan L .
’ ; Activity this quarter
Task Number Budget Invoiced Tnis Invoiced to Date| (include progress made, status, budget, concerns, and/or problems
Approved to Quarter encountered)
Date
1.Due care =
sl $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 | No activity completed
2. Grant/loan 1.
dinisiration $30,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 | No activity completed
3. Third-party
environmental 5
oversight $30,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 | No activity completed
professional

Describe proposed activity next quarter including proposed date to complete.
The field below will expand as you type. If additional room is desired, please attach additional sheets to this form.
There are no activities proposed under the Brownfield Redevelopment Loan for the next quarter.

Page 1 of 2 EQP4451 (Rev 2/23/2018)



Brownfield Redevelopment Grant and Loan Quarterly Report and Payment Request

Project Name: Village of Okemost T T Report # | Fiscal Year:

Quarter: |

LOAN AWARDS INTEREST EARNED
LOAN REPORTS ONLY: Interest earned on loan funds disbursed shall be reported in each quarterly progress report with supporting
documentation. Please check the box below that corresponds to the appropriate statement regarding disbursed loan funds. If you
cannot select one of the options below, please select "Loan Report" from the top of Page 1.

( Our interest statement is attached.

(¢ Our loan disbursement is not in an interest-bearing account.

STATEMENT OF REVIEW AND APPROVAL

BY SUBMITTING THIS QUARTERLY REPORT AND CHECKING THE BOX BELOW, THE GRANTEE / BORROWER AND THE
REPORT SUBMMITTER (IF DIFFERENT) CERTIFY THAT ALL WORK PERFORMED AND THE ASSOCIATED EXPENDITURES
CONTAINED WITHIN THE REPORT ARE TRUE. THE GRANTEE / BORROWER ACKNOWLEDGES THAT FALSIFICATION OF
RECORDS MAY RESULT IN THE TERMINATION OF THE GRANT / LOAN CONTRACT AND OTHER APPROPRIATE LEGAL
REMEDIES.

%4 By checking this box, I, the grantee / borrower, verify that | have reviewed and approve the submitted invoices and
progress report.

Please type name of individual checking the above statement: |Mark Kieselbach

Please email the completed form and all supporting documentation to your Brownfield Grant and Loan Coordinator and to

DEQBrownfields@Michigan.gov

Note: In order for the submittal to be considered complete and in compliance with the contract:

Copies of all contractor and subcontractor invoices must be attached. For Loan projects, a bank statement showing the
balance of the loan funds and interest earned (if any) must also be attached.

All parts of this form must be completed and submitted quarterly whether or not there have been expenditures.

Page 2 of 2 EQP4451 (Rev 2/23/2018)




Zjorodeq 1z0z/22/%0J05® (120z/22/¥ 3upiodsy 3193 J0j ELAML Aq parepdn) suopnjos uswido|aAapay pasuEApY

s0v1Ls SE6TEES SEBTEES ooos [SEETE'ES LTS [ 88°6ET 10 - 120244 or'veo'vs ELELS NL ot Tl ¥
005 () pRiloy pue padeld U015 LZ-.T - 2peIo ysiuty ot
0005
TTva95s TR TR fosress TR = T TO-Tz000 (50000515 00000PTS o T TPUE T HPOIE - WBISIFA0 PUE BUNTL [E91U4291099 - BUNSIL [ELIAIEN Tans
0005 0005 jooos £L01$ NL o 10 - TZ0TA4 0005 ELOTS NL 0 Pays pue 3eien
sT7Z885- sT7855 BRTE 0005 7955 €cots NL 2 {weg)Bpia JEN-PY 5010 SL9¥ rey
0005 vS'S9E'0ZS vS'S9E'0LS 0005 S S9E0ZS ELOTS N1 8687 TO - 120744 vS'S9E'0LS ELOTS NL 8687 {1ueg)3pig 2JEN-PY SO0 5/9% T'rer
9198V 86°598'SS 86'598°sS 0005 [s6'S98'SS ELOTS NL 69975 10 - 170743 91°25E'95 ELOTS NL 65 1I€134-PY SOWHO T99% 34
61'9vS'TS v6'189'v5 V6 189'VS 0005 v6289'%S €005 NL 69w O - 170244 eTvez'os €£015 NL 185 Gn-5WoNog-pY UONIIWEH LETT 8y
19'626'5$ 6€'8E2'TTS 6E8E2TTS 0005 sese’trs EL0TS NL 8€'Lv0T O - 12024 00'89T°L15 €L015 NL 0097 30V-'PY UOUIIWEH EPTT A4
ooos 71018
857195 S9°'200'1S 59°£00T$ 0005 59°'200'1S €L'01S NL 1666 TD - 1Z0ZA4 £7°029°TS £2°015 NL 1sT Adewleyqd-py sOWINO S69% [ 2% 4
1660215 68€91'01S 68'€91'01S 0003 £91°015 €015 NL YLV 1O - 120244 o8 e€TTS £L015 NL 0907 2 100[3 SU3W}IedY/T J00]3 JUBINEISH-'PY UOI|IWEH BETZ vy
00'0s 1 ¥0i8
0005 {xlemapis M0j2 , ¥ *$1)111004 T) Uonoedwod 3 ||1)198 | PUeS || 558)) paidauiBul 6
000%
or°z99'8s ooos €0 - 1202A4 o1'299'8§ 5105 35 06557 Suipko3y pue BuppniL ‘fenoway Jjeydsy
ov'z99'1s o00s €0- 1202A4 or'z09'1S oz0s 35 168 3uIPAo3Y pUE BUPPNJL [EAOW3Y 31210U03 IPEJD UO GElS.
o005 008995 008995 ooos joo'sass 008995 51 T 10 - 17024 008995 008995 51 1 3115 34} W0J) PAAOWIZY PUE 3PEJD 01 YNl In) 5IMEa4 35 T-8L1
oaos 08
0005 000§ 00055 0005 000515 000525 s 1 T0- 120244 000525 000525 5 1 (prv 23y - BuiGiq wIo1S Jieday) [EAOWIY S2IMIERS 2115 - T 0/ - 2 J9pI0 38uey) Ve z3s
r9'10Z'sS 0008 £0 - TZ0TAd r9T07'SS B1°0S 45 86882 BuipAday pue BuiyaniL ‘leAoway yjeydsy
6v'ave'TS 0003 £0 - 1Z02A4 evave'1s 6105 45 1259 BuIpAd3Y pue Buppn.L ‘[EAOWAY 312.0U0) IPEID U0 Gejs
o005 00'899% 008995 000 008995 00’8995 51 1 10 - 170244 008995 009995 s 1 3115 34} W0J) PAAOWIZY PUE SPEID 01 YsNI3 1) 5IMEd M5 T-VLT
000$ 13018
0005 uoljewaq s L
0005
00s 000565 000565 000s 000365 00'056$ s 1 T0- 120244 000565 0o 0s6s 1 T AT ARG RO ALA SIS I B3 T IO S 6z 725
000$ Pous put 3Beien
= (YueB)Bpig 22N -'PY SOWNO SL9v
005 11€194-PY 50W3X0 1997
o005 Gn-sWoTog- Py UOIWEH ZETT
00s 23v-Py UOM|IWeH EvTT
o005 oo var'szs 00 v9z'025 o0'000'8S $97'8LS 00v97'825 B T 10 - 12024 oo voz'azs 00 v9z'82S 51 1 (auawaseg r) T 120l8 [13
o005 58°790'9% 5975095 0005 [eeoss S879095 51 T 10 - 120744 5579095 879095 1 T Buip|ing eqn | (3pes0 mo[ag) uoiyjowaq Sulpiing - T 12p10 a8uey) e 15
0005 Aoeuweyd-pY SOWINO 569
oo0s Z 1003 S1UWIEdY/T J00[] 1URINELS9Y- PY UONIWEH BET
0005 00°£8€°STS 00'EBETTS 000007 [ooese'sTS 00°€8E'STS 5l 1 TO - TZ0ZA4 00°€8E°STS 00 E8E'STS s 1 (apeJD-uo qejs T pue Juawaseg 1) 1 ¥20/g YT
_— (5o e
I[e dea/an> pue suojiEPUNO, PUE 5121004 ‘SIUIWasE] JUl-2peID Mojag) uonijowaq Buiping
0005
0005 3315 STORE 511950 55007 SHOSUEBITN
o005 ‘Paus pue s8e1tS
= (1ueg)3pig 278 N-'PY SOWYO SL9Y
0003 TET95-PY SOWaY0 1937
0005 dn-5We0g- PY UON|IWEH LETT
0005 99y-PY UOWIIWEH EPTT
000$ oo0LL’Lvs 00'865'TKS 0024195 oooss’zys 00'0LL°LYS s1 1 10 - TZ0ZA4 000LLtrs 00'0LL'LYS s1 1 (3158 [e513AlUN pue s3uipIIng p) T 32018 :13
0005 5096595 5096595 0005 2096595 8096595 G T 10 - 170264 8096595 [Fosesss 51 T BUIpIIng €GN L (3pEJD 2A0QY] UoIOWaQ BUPIING - T J2PI0 F80EY> ™T (=
0005 SUS $50.0€ 51q2( 35007 SNOIUE(|ISTA
0005 AorwiIeyd-PY SOWHO 569%
008 7 160[] YUSWIIEdY/T 001 WWEINE159Y- PY UCWIWEH BETZ
0005 [00'86€'BES 00'8TY'VES 00'086ES J00'86€8ES 00'86£ BES s1 T TD - 170244 00'86€'9ES 0086 BES 1 T (3158 [e523A1UN pUe sBuiping 7) T Y2018 VI
(5pe1 2A0qv) Uonijow>a Buipiing S
SORIRDY JUIWAIEqY PUR UORIIOWA] 1 AL
20 P !B.._.wzdﬁ. syy| svsTieadomur | (Z uopeoyddy (x uopeayddy.
ONINIVIIY L saBeue INS395)3Ns | Ard 3as) spuapey | Axd 335) apzuapen = e Jauero 5 oy S " = 8 1, [
DNVIVE A q wafaid/ umynsuod 13 Jopenuo) 13 403e0u0) uopajduse) paiewnsy RARDY 31qi8)13 # way Aeg ey suny
PlRyumog
0 B i 15anbay JUaLBSINGLUIAY 09 IEN1IY «C B T s33uey)

adods pue T Ue|d 3Jom 3193 panoiddy uj 53507 paidafold
3|qeL a|npayds pue 5350) AYANDY - umop)ealg pajielaq g 3|qeL




2jozaded 1z0Z/22/%0)0 5°¢ (1z0Z/2z/% 3upaoday 3193 J0j EuAK L 4q parepdn) suopnjos Juawdojaaapay pasueApY

TZ07-8-T paraidde 7 3BusLD 2dads "TZoZ-+-T paoidde T aBuey) 3dads '0207-91-ZT Parosdde T ueid JOM 193 o
S3LON|
£6°669'255 6'L96'PLTS SLETL6ES [E9'SEE‘SS S5'966°2025 (00616525 E6'L96'VLTS 16'(98'EEES 101 iy Yol
- (3N sWonog - BUNIND MES 21215U03) UONIPWRA BUIP|ING ‘T -y
ki (0o ke i orSezs # e TRFRESDE oS i LN N 90| - T 19pI0 S8ueyd-saNANY VO oWQ Bunp Bunioday pue wawaBeveyy Dalosd fr-az)svey s
[Pv 2114 - Buidid WIOIS Jieday) [eADWaY SaIniead Auis [53
oo 01S: 052915 052015 oszvts 005875 ¥ s0 1O - 1202A4 os ze1s o5 zets AN WEL 1 ST i oo It e T AT wiisvewrsw| ©
N = 2 e 5 5 owag Suping Ttve o
05015+ 05782'TS 05782'TS 0528718 005875 H sv TO - 120244 00'992'1S o099z'1s AN WAL T i A e TVE) Sve AL SNV
£5°995'9% sz'90£'025 52908025 sz'90e'0z5 005825 H ST 10 - 1207A3 2818915 28'v18'925 3INWBL T 15 UONI|oWaQ BuliNp BUILIOdaY pUE JUaWSBEUE N DaI0Jd SV6 AL SUY
MeS 2121500))
y y " . . - 1-62) Ve yseLSuY | 20§
0005 00'szTs 005225 005228 000sTS ¥H ST TO - 120204 00’5728 000sTS ¥ 51 O — Rt (1-62) T-ve yseL
000 = ‘797 10 - 1202A4 052925 W 744 M= 00y ML e ey e s
5 C529Z5 os29ey hakicad (o o et T 960%S 53IN1E3 3115 - [ P08 - 7 1PIO IBUELD-SINANIY UONOWSE 40 WBSIIAD FIS-UD VLT) T-¥6 Y5eL SUY
(53
0005 00'005'15 00005'1$ 00005°1$ 00'0sTS ¥H or 10 - 120244 00'005'1$ 00051S ¥H or i R a0 S v tvermiswy| ¥8
00005'vS 00005 'E1S 0000se 1S |oooosets co0sts ¥H 06 10 - 120244 oo000's1S 000s1$ uH ozt T-¥6 A5 SUV
0005 Buniodsy pue 14BIsIaN TaWaBeUE Dalolg oz
0005
0008 00'005°2§ 00'005'ZS Joo00sZ$ 0000525 s1 1 O - 070ZA3 00°005°2$ 00'005°Z$ 51 1 uolieiedad TOH UB(d YJOM JUBJD 313 Qy 15eL SuY
0005
00'99T'TS 0005 €D - 1207A4 0099115 00'99T°T§ 51 T uolyljowag s
0005 000501 00'0s 00050°TS [00'050'TS 00'050'T§ 51 1 YD - 070TA4 00050'1$ 00050'T$ 51 T voptjowsq uipyng L
0005 {5)ueld Ayajes pue yieaH [33
0005
00'Lv6'vS 0005 £0- 1207A4 ooz vevs 00L6vS 5 T uonjowaQ S
0005 00'£16°S 00'000'9$ 00'L16'TS fozezs 00°L16'LS s1 T TO - 1207A4 00'L16°2§ 00'£16°LS 51 1 uonjjowaq Buip|ing 9T
o005 UOHeZ!|IGOW 3 /UONEZIIGON [BIU] BT
0005
oos 00'000'1$ joo'0s 00'000'TS Joo'000'Ts 00000°TS 5 1 ¥0 - 0707A4 o0'000'TS 00000TS 51 T 1USWIUOPUEQY PUE |EAOW3Y [[7M 2I9810d 2B N-'PY 50WH0 5757
8sT
0005 j00'000°TS 00'000'TS 0005 [o0'000'TS 00°000'TS s1 1 O - 0Z0ZA4 looooo'ts 00'000'TS 1 1 WIWIUOPURQY PUE [BAOWSY [[3M |GEI0J 93V~ PY UON|IWEH EpTT vsT
o005 USWUOPUEGY PUE SEROWIY 19 S1a¥I0d r
0005
0005 0028178 ooz8L'2s 0005 loozse'zs 0028223 s T +0 - 0Z0ZA 02825 0oL’ B 1 Bequn pue Seq eudls dujeL v
40) UDIsIAJ4 [e133ds pue apediuieq (| 2dAL Uewisapag Aieiodwa) Joj uoisinold epads
00 0s Uo[11|owaQ BUDNP NUSWINDaY 21NSO[D Y[EMIPIS 9T
0005
00'SF9°2S 0005 €0 - TZ0ZA4 00'5v9°2S 00'59°2S 51 T uonjjowaq AlS
0005 00'L61°TS 00°£6L5 [oooors [00261°TS 00°L6TTS 51 1 vO - OTOTAS 00'¢6T'TS 00°L61T$ s1 T uonijowaq 3uipjing (134
0005 1018
00069°2 0005 €0 - 120241 0006925 0006975 Bl T Vonnowsg a5
00'0$ 00'26T'TS 002645 j00'00vS 00'261°TS 00°£61°TS 51 i3 v - 020ZA 00'46T'T§ 00'26T'1S s1 T uonyowaq Buipying VIt
00°0S T %20/
0005 UOINI[OWaP BULIN 5|00 Uos013 AlesodwaL 33
0005
£8'950'TS vL'6T0'TTS vL'6T0TTS 0005 P2 610'TTS ELETS NL 8E'POY TO - 1202Ad 25820215 ELETS NL 605 32018 s
(3vovt
0Z ‘2T aojoAul SuY 995) Suv (2s¥sTTa 3210001 (z vopeayddy
ONINIVAIY sanb Sevep INS ) INs | Amd aas) sjzumpen 438D woy Apueng SAUARIY 31q18)] ’
walord [ wmynsuoy wo3un wun o tod
DNVIVE N " Jueyasuo) 13 101R13U0) uopaydwo parewns3 QB3 away o
Piayumoig




Z jo | abed

0003 %001 |00°26L°L$ 00°26L'L$ 00°261'L$ 1 wng dwn- Z%90]d - [013u09 uojsosz Asesodwia) pue Jwiad SIS gail
00°0$ %001 |00°26L°L$ 00°261'1L$ 0026118 L wng dwn- 1 %90Ig - [013u0) uojsoi3 Aiesodwa] pue jjuusd 9SS Vil
00°0$ %001 |00°050°L$ 00°050'L$ 00°050'}$ b wns dwn uojowsq Bupjing - (s) ueld A1ayes pue yjeay L
; e ey . [AELT] =
92'650°L$ %L6 |PL6LOLLS 00'620'ZL$ £L'€Z$ 605 uoy - (OIUL SIYIUI-p) PAIOY PUE PATEId (IIABIS) SUOIS .Z O ]
1 %0019
yovLLS %Z8 |92'6LE'CS 00'v£0'v$ £L¢2$ oLl uoy T T — Vs
- . ; ) lip1oRg pues || SSBID [BUOHIPPY (ONVIN) PEOY SOWaX0
00°0$ %001 |S1°285$ 51°285% £L0L$ Lvs uoy 6.6 UbHAR B BUE [INSEQTRURS || Eetiz paissnBis v-av
; e — . G (ouVIN) peoy sowyO i
00°0% %001 |00°99¢°02$ 00°99¢°02$ £L01$ 8681 L $29b - UonoRdUIOD PUE [IYOES PUES || SSE|D PaI2auBUT
. o _— i (I1e35y) peoy sowsy0
10°98V$ %Z6 |66'G98'SS 00°z5¢'9$ £L0LS 265 uoy L6~ HoIEtiOs P IORE puYS | $88Is BSBuBIS =12
— 0 e - . (dn-swoyog) peoy uojjiweH —
90°9v5‘L$ %SL  |v67289'P$ 00'+£2'9% £L0LS 185 uoy 615 = UONOAISS BUE [IE DIS || $56(5 pelestiBug g
’ —_— . (30V) peoy uojjwey z
19°626's$ %S9 |6£'8EZ‘LLS 00°89L°21L$ £L0LS 009} uoy $hL7- HOTSANSE PUSTIORSTHUNS | 98E[5 pasdsUjBie (=12
. A ik 5 (Aoeunieyd) peoy sowa)O i
yeZ19% %29 |99°200°L$ 0002913 £L0LS (X7 uoy SEH+ ungEion PUEISEEPIES i S8 pessu BT b 17
- e el I . (eqny) peoy uojjiweH 2
LLoLz'Ls %68 [68°€91°0L$ 00v2e'LLS £L0LS 0901 uoy G612~ Dopaediiss, BUEIHIEEE PUBE [| $59(5 peJsoUIBlS L-Vb
00°0$ %001 |00'%92'8Z$ 0092'82$ 0092'82$ b wng dwnq £%30ia gz
° - sapIn de /3N pue apels mojed) uowijowaq Bupling
. SR _— - 1 %oolg
00°0% %001 |00°€8£'SL$ 00°£8€'51$ 00°€8¢'s1L$ ! wng dwn | ey s b iy A it iy BN vZ
o o, . € . ' & ' wne dwn QJSEM [esiaAlun q
00°0$ %001 |00°0LL°2¥$ 00'0LL'L¥$ 00°0LL'Lt$ L SNy | e wonoweqz ool - e ey usmousa Bupsgg I
. o T S sp At 9)SEM [BSIBAIUN
00°0$ %001 ]00°86£‘8€$ 00°86£°8€$ 00°86£°8€$ l wng dwn pue uopijowaq | y20ig - (3peI9 aroqy) uoijowaq buipjing vi
HSINId % alvaol aniva 3014d ALILNVND SLlINN MHOM 30 NOLLdI¥OS3a g NWN1092
oL Q3La1dwod | a3naIHos 1INN Q3LlvIILS3 "ON
JONVIVE VLol WaLl
Avd
5002V *¥IFWNN Al LO3rodd JIZNIMOVIN
66.2€-229 (L15) :xed v88e-zz9 (L1LS) :@auoyd
AYVININNS LNJNAVC ¥04 FLVIIH4IL¥ID ANV NOILLYOI1ddY L£8gy uebyaip ‘ebpa pueln
KemybBiH meuibes 1som syzy
€0-S002¥ pue L0-S0021 -"ON ®2l0AU] Auedwog sizuayjoepy °1 '3
L20Z/8L/L ‘Ol Zpuel AAVININNS SNOILYOIT1ddV AVd HOLOVYHINOD

NVOIHOIW ‘SOWIMO ‘dIHSNMOL NVIAININ
SOIWZXO 40 I9DVTIIA
¢0-5002Y pue L0-S002¥ :"ON @210AU|
1202/8L/L *OL ‘T ANV L :AMVININNS SNOILLYDITddY AVd
} Ueld YoM S3S0Q 91q1BIIT JueID JT19T 11202 ‘7T Y2IBN - L# Isenbay juswasinquiiey



Z jo z ebed

8¢S YoV Z190|g 9U0}S ,.Z O3 .} a5
88°6EL 1 )190|g 8U0}S ,.Z O} .1 Vs
abeuuo (I9IUL S3ydul-v) pa]ioy pue padejd (j9ABID) 8U0}S ,.Z 03 .1 way|
L2561 JuvVN g
69°9VS RICAETY >-av
06°9SF dn-SWoL1Lod -ab
3¢°LP01 30V -ab
INVHD 16°€6 alv 31 VY
3193 V.10l ¥ L¥6 vanL -V
£0'855°L1$ %S6__ |S0°'¥16'622$ 80°ZL¥'LYZ$ abeuuol uonjoedwo) pue [jipoeg pues || SSe|D way|
. d (dn swopog - buyny mes .
000 %001 |00°056% 00°056$ 00°056$ ! wng dwn7 syasiion) uopoiisq Buipling 'z ¥90lg Z Jeps0 eBuRYD (=14
5 : y d (p1v ey - Buidid wioyg i
00°0$ %001 |00705.$ 0005.$ 00°0S.$ b WNEAWIY | e eacui samERd eiiE - | Xa0ig - Z.opio sty s T
‘ i s Buipjing
00°0$ %001 [S8°290'9% 58°290'9$ $8'290'9$ ! wng dwn7 ¥ (epiag mojeg) Lopoweq Bupyng * | Jepap sBuEyD (A4
. — I d Buipjing
00°0$ %001 |80°965'9% 80°965'9% 80°965'9% I wns G - pong (epeso anoqy) uopiowag Buiping - | 19pi0 3BueyS A"
. ? . . d 8IS 3y woi4 =
00°0$ %001 [00°899$ 00°899% 00°899% 3 wng dwn BN SIS Ol YRHEING SRINYEs, S~ o0t 1-aLl
. v y 5 d 9IS 9yl wol4 o
00°0$ %001 [00°899$ 008993 00°899% 3 wng dwn- DENOUSE IRIE S PRIS O (RO ING SSINESS S35 - 1500(d Vil
00°0$ %001 [00°21628 00°LL6'L$ 00°LL6'LS 1 wng dwn" uopijowaq - uolezijiqowa( / UOKEZI|IGON [eRiu] Vol
00°0$ %00} |00°000°L$ 00°000'L$ 00°000'L$ b wng dwn- L. g5l
; PUE [eAOLUBY [|9M 3]98I0d - (DUVIN) PEOY SOWHO L9V
00°0$ %001 |00°000'L$ 00°000°1$ 00°000'1$ L wng dwn usuiLopUEq Y e
5 pue |eAowaY ||3M 3qe30d - (3OV) Peoy UoljiweH £pie
Bequn
00°0$ %001 |00°282°2$ 00°282'2$ 00°282'2$ 3 wng dwnq | pue Beg ‘leubls oyyel) 10} uojsinold [eloads pue apesiueg vL
Il 2dA1 ueuysopad Aueiodwa] 10j uojsinold [e1oads
HSINI4 % alvaol anIva ERIRE ALLLNVND SLINN M¥OM 40 NOLLdI¥OS3a g NWN1092
oL a3laldwoo | a3ainaaHos LINN Q3LVINLLS3 'ON
IONVIVE VLOL WaLI
Avd
s00zY “HIENNN Al LO3rodd JIZNINOVIN
662€-229 (L1S) xed +88¢-zZ9 (L1S) :ouoyd
AIVININNS INJWAVd 404 FLVIIHILYID ANV NOILYOITddV L£88% uebyai ‘ebpa pueln
KemybiH meuibes 3sam gyey
20-5002¥ pue L0-500Z1 :"ON 9210AU| Kuedwo9 aizuayjoe| °1 '3
Leoe/8L/l 0Ol c pue | AUVININNS SNOILYOIT1ddV AVd HOLOVHLINOD

NVOIHOIN ‘SOINIMO0 ‘dIHSNMOL NVIAI¥3N

SOW3MO0 40 3OVTIIA

20-500Z¥ PUE L0-S00ZY "ON 3210AU]|
1202/8L/L :0OL ‘Z ANV | :AMVININNS SNOILYOITddVY AVd
L Ueld YO s3509 9[q1B1I3 JuRID F19T :1Z02T ‘2T Y24elN - L# Isenbay Juswesinquiey




"J9B1IUOD) SIY] IOPUN I010BIUOY) JO pum() 2y1 Jo sy Aue o3 9o1pnfard
oyt a1e Juauwifed jo 2oue1dodoe pue ‘JuswAy \.ou:«:mﬂ “UI2I9Y PAWEU 10JOBLJUC))
oy 01 Kjuo siqeded st qIIA1LYTD LNNOWY FUL "219en08au 10U ST 2)edG 1)) SIY L

1202-91-20 °

oo.oow_mv $ 31311830 INNOWY

QIIILETD INNOWY 21 Jo JuswiAed 01 papnud si

10191U0D) Y} PUE ‘SHUaWNI0(T IOBLIUCD Y] YIIM 3OUBPIOIOE UT SI Y10/ 243 jo Kirjenb ayy
‘pajedlpul se passa1soid sey Y10\ AU Ja1[aq PUB ‘UOLBULIOUI DFPI[MOUY S 9auISug
Ay} JO 153q 2y} 0} Jey} JAUM() 2y} 0] SOIILad 1auIug oy ‘uonestjdde saoqe oy Surstidwod
LIER AHLPYR SUONBAIISAO 911S-UO UO PISE] ‘SJUSUNIO( JORIIUOD Y} YILM OUBPIOOOE U]

oAl %ﬁ ¥Od FLVOIIL¥ID S,¥IIANIONT

1202 9 +2wa23( sandx3 z
E khn A IMODOS o
| NVDIHOIW 40 3LV1S - 91N8Nd AHVLO!

A37SV3ad 3iLL00
AR et i 1202/90/71 ‘samxa uoissiwwo) AN
A/ %mﬁmuh— amog orqng bmuoz
593)7/\de JoAep [ supowasojaq o1 woms pue paquosqng
uojeq ui Sunay ‘ureysuy :jo Aluno) ueSIYoIN :JO RIS

[RO%

___Asuowwiy ') ma____cn_\
[ w 27

Auedwog aizuayoepy "| '3

\.N“vNI\Nll\\ 2jeq

OLOVILNOOD

20p MOU ST U3y umoys juswked Juaiing Jey) pue oum() oyl

woly pantadal sjudtked pue pansst afom Judtuked 10§ sateoyia)) snoraad yorym 105 Yo 107
1019e1u07 9y} £q pred UaaG IABY SJUNOWE [[B JBY [, SIUAWNOOC] JDRIUO0T) U} YIIs 30UBPIOIIE Ul
pa19[dwod usaq sey Juswke 10] uoneolddy siy} £q poI19A0D J10M U ‘JoI[eq puE ‘uonjeuLIOJUL

‘98paMOy §,10J0BAUCD 2y} JO 153 Y3 01 JBY) ST I0198IU0)) pausisiopun ay |,

€6'859°CL$ 19p1Q 28uey) g sauey) 1N
00°0% £6'859'CL$ STV.LOL
ODO% mmwmm.N_\% Yo sty paaoiddy (elo],
! . MO A snotaard ui
00 O% 00 O% hu:,,wnu;momuﬂn__m_%“wﬂ__mnu _EoH
suondnpag suonippy AYVININNS A0 IONVHO
0l'€62'962$ Premeeeseec s oFpUIRIDY SN YSIUL] O dUR[RY "6
00°098'6v$ EEAAAERE LR S i s an( wewAeg WwaLny) g
00°0$ s suawAe g 10, S21ROTHAY) SNOIASLG SSIT L
oo.oow.mv% ...................... owm:mmuum mmv_\H UDENM ﬁAWHOr—L .@
Ooovm.mw ............................. Owwcmmﬂuﬁ EHO,.H.
00°0% [eLIRIBIN PaI0IS JO %000 4
00°'0v5's$ Niop\ pa191dwo) JOo %000 -
:o8eureIny °¢
00'00¥'GG$ LA A 21 0] pa10i§ pue pajadwo) [e1o]
O—\mﬁ—\_womm e e e e R OHQQ Or~n F:ﬂﬂm Homhucou m
€6'8G9'2LE 0000 e IapaQ 28uey) Ag 28uey) 19N 7
LLySp'eees 0000 e P 8 s 2 wng 19enU0)) [PUISLQ) ||

"PAYIBYE SI 188YS UoneNuURUOD
J0BAUOD S UYIIM UOOIUU0D U} 'MO|8q UMOYS sk ‘JuawAed Joj spew s| uoneonddy

INJWNAVd ¥0d NOILVYOIITddV S.HOLOVILINOD

13)e(Q JoRIU0Y) :10419B13U0)
LE88Y IN ‘8bpa puein
‘0N 193f01d AmH meuibes an gy
] :193uibug Auedwo?) sjizuayoep *| '3 :10J3eJ3U07) Wol4
—1 '
lopenuo) [ 020z/1€/21 :0] pouag v988Y [IN 'sowsx0
ssaubuy [ SN 3XB[POOAA QL YT
pumg [ sows(
: 0} uonngmsiq L :iroNuonedddy [ 8 | %90|g sowa)Q Jo 8be|liA -G00Z¥ :jesloig OT1 ‘'sowa)Q jo abejin  usumg oy

10-S00TH :# d10Au]

INIINAVd JO4 F1VII4ILYID ANV NOILYDI1ddV



JueIH 3193 Ul papnpul 10N AuAndy

paoejd
000 000SL°E %000 000 000 000 000 00°0SL°E 29 pues [J sse[d - joedwod 7 [[1y3joeq pasduBug-¢I[ 10°€l
000 00°000°S %000 000 000 000 000 00'000°S [esodsiq-DZ1| £0°CI
000 00059°C %000 000 000 000 000 00°0S9°C Sunpnil-gz1| 20Tl
000 00°0SL %000 000 000 000 000 00°0SL uoneABdXy-vCI| 10°CI
000 000 %000 000 000 000 000 000 (1ros/sierajew pajoeduir) juswodeuew seRlEN-ZI| 00'CI
00°0t% 00°L6L %ch'ee  (00°00% 000 00'00% 000 00°L61°1 cyooIg-dI1| co'ir
00°0% 00°L6L %Cy'ee  |00°00% 000 00°00¥% 000 00°L61°T 13¥20[g-VII| 1011
000 000 %000 000 000 000 000 000 A [onuod uoisos Arerodws) pue ywiad DSAS-11| 0011
aeyord a)seM
0006 0070 %00°001  [00°006 000 00006 00°0 00°006 Arun 29 jeqe qse - (s)uejd Kpjus pue PIeAH-01| 10701
W1 SH20I¢El
00°001 000 %00°001 0070001 0070 00°000°1 000 00°000°1 ‘[esodsip pue suety “d5eyord-g)sea [ESIAIUN-6[ 1060
00°€06°1 00°0 %00°00T  00°0€0°61 000 00°0£0°61 000 00°0£0°61 ¢ doId-d8 <080
01°€89 00°€66°¢ %81°€9  [0071€8°9 0070 0016879 000 00'++8°01 [ ¥0018-V8| 10°80
000 00°0 %000 000 000 000 000 00°0 juauoeqe so1saqse-g1 - (00°80
0001 000 %00°001 [00°0SO°T 000 000S0°1 000 00°0S0°1 uonjowap 3urping - (s)uejd Ajojes pue yiesH-L| 10°L0
000 00°08%°6 %000 000 000 000 000 00°08%°6 Td01g-d9| 090
000 00°01T°L %00°0 000 000 000 000 0001T°L 1 3°01d-V9| 1090
000 000 %000 000 000 000 000 000 Jusurade(dar yemapiS-9| 0090
000 LS'8LOTI %000 000 000 000 000 LS'8LOTT Z201g-dS| T0°SO
000 01'vE0Y %000 000 000 000 000 0T ¥E0°y [ 3201d-v¢| 10°S0
000 000 %000 [00°0 000 000 000 000 (%) pajjo1 pue pased auoss , z-,1-§[ 00°S0
000 000 %000 000 000 000 000 000 pays pue ageles - ¢ ¥o0[g-S-db| LOH0
000 ¥S°S9€°0T %0070 000 000 000 000 $5°69€°0C (DAVIN) peoy sowayO SL9¥ - T Y2old-+-aF| 90'+0
000 91°TSE9 %000 000 000 000 000 91°TSE9 (Ireyax) peoy sowa)O [199% - ¢ ¥d0ld-€-d¥| S0'+0
000 €IET9 %000 000 000 000 000 E1'PET9 (dn-swopog) peoy uoyiwey LE1T - T ¥00Id-2-db| 00
000 00°891°LI %000 000 000 000 000 00'891°LT (s0V) peoy uojiweH €41¢ - ¢ ¥o0|d-1-d¥| €0'+0
000 €T°079°1 %000 000 000 000 000 €2°079°1 (Aorwreyd) peoy sowaO S69 - 1 Y20I9-T-VH| TOH0
000 08°€LETT %000 000 000 000 000 08°€LETT (eqn) peoy uoyiueH €1 - 1 ¥00Id-1-V¥| 1070
000 000 %000 000 000 000 000 000 uonoeduwioo 29 [[yxyoeq pues ]| sse[d paisauiSug-y| 0040
00°008 00%92°0T %0€£'8CT  |00°000°8 000 000008 000 00'+97°8¢ (syuswoseq ¢) 7 yooid-dz| 7020
00°00¥% 00°€8€°T1 %00'9C  |00°000°t 000 00'000°t 000 00°€8€°ST (ope13-uo qejs | pue juswiaseq [) [ Yooid-vz| 10°Z0
000 000 %000 000 000 000 000 000 (ape13 mojeq) uonrjowap supjing-z| 00°C0
0TLI9 00°86S°1¥ %T6'C1 00°TLI'9 000 00TLI‘9 000 00'0LLLY (o1sem [eszoarun pue s3uipjing ) ¢ yooid-di1| z0'10
00'86¢ 00°81¥%€ %LE01 00086°¢ 000 00°086°¢ 000 00'86£°8€ (a1sem [essoatun pue s3uipjing g) [ Yo0[g-v1| 1010
000 000 %000 (000 000 000 000 000 (opes8 aroqe) uontjowop Suipying-1{  00°'10
J3eurejoy ystur,j % J)ep 0] paIoI§ 2 pai101§ pouad uonednddy aneA Jyiop Jo uonduosag| ‘oN
%01 0} pajordwo) Apuasaid SIy SNOIA9IJ WOL] pa[npayos wo)]
ouefeq |07, S[eLIdJRIN P3j9[dwo)) YoM
I H D | q a J d \4
sowd( 7 7 I 201 SOwdHQ JO (1A :IdEHU) 10-S00TH :# 3d10AU]
020T/1€/C1 ‘0L dorgad suonn|os MCOEQO_m;mUmN_ pesUBAPY "A[dde Aew sura) aui| 1o aFeule)al S|QELIBA SIDYM SIOBJUO)) UO [ UWIN[OD) 35()
120T/L/1 HALVA NOILVOI'IddV . “IR[[Op }S2IB3U 3Y) 0} PIJEJS SIB SJUNOUIE ‘SUOHE[NQR)} U] "PIYOBHE SI UOHIBIIJILIA0
1 MIGINNN NOILLYOIT1ddV % &k paudis sJojoenuo) Sururejuod ‘yudurked 10 uoneIYNIA) pue uonedddy
seafed ¢ jo g oSeg \ [4 ﬁl\\

LHHHS NOLLVNILLNOD
1€02/91/20 :31vaA A3IA0UddV




JueJD 3193 Ul papN|ul LON 3_>_uu<_

,

00°0bS‘S 0L"€IL‘0ST %0I'8T |00°00%‘SS 00°0 00°00¥‘sS 00°0 0I'€IT‘90€ STVLOL
Py uojjiuey
000 $8'790°9 %0 000 000 000 000 $8°790°9 8¢1¢T (speid mojaq) owsp Suipiing-vz-1 00| 20°1¢T
Py uojjiiuey
000 80'965°9 %0 000 000 000 000 80'965°9 8¢ 17 (9pe1d da0qe) owrap Supping-vi-1 00| 10°'1T
000 000 %0 000 000 000 000 000 (1 00) 1 1op1Q 98ueyd-1Z| 00'1C
000 000 %0 000 000 000 000 000 s1opIQ 98ueyD -0z 00°0T
uopueqe/wal
00°00T 000 %001 00°000°T 000 00°000°T 000 00°000°T 1124 2[qeiod (DYVIA) PY SOWaNO SL9t-81| 10°81
dapwar
000 96°889°¢ %0 000 000 000 000 95°889°¢ Jeydse/ajo1ou0d o dins Yy - [ Yoo|g-z-dLI| +O'LI
IA0WA
000 00°899 %0 000 000 000 000 00899 29 opeI3 0} Ysn[J Jno SAIMEdJ S - T NO0|d-T-dLI| €O0LI
daswas
000 80°920°C %0 000 000 000 000 80'920°C Jeydse/a3010u09 Jo diys Yy - [ Y201g-2-VLI| TO'LI
2A0WAI
000 00°899 %0 00°0 000 000 000 00899 29 opeIs 0} ysnyy Jno SAUMEdY ONS - | NoOIg-1-VLI| TO'LI
000 000 %0 000 000 000 000 000 4 uonijowsp ANS-L1| 00°LI
00°0L 000 %001 00°00L 000 00°00L 000 00°00L juawuMeqe soIsaqsv-¢91| 091
0L’ 161 000009 %¥T 00°LI6T 000 00°LI6'T 000 00°LI6'L uonrowsd-voIr| 1091
000 000 %0 000 000 000 000 000 uonjezijrqow-op/uoyezijiqow [eniu-91| 0091
uopueqe/wl
000 00°000°1 %0 000 000 000 000 00°000°1 [12m 2[qejod (90Y) peoy] uoyiwey ¢y1Z-S1| 101
J1jjel/spestieq
000 00'L8LT %0 000 000 000 000 00°L8LT 11 2d4) pad dwsaj ‘uoisiaoxd erdadg-y1| 1041
ageureloy ystuij % 9)ep 0} pIoIS 72 pai101s pouagd uoneolddy anfep Jiom jo uonduosag| oN
%01 0} pajoduio) Apuasaxd SIyL SNOIA3IJ WOL pa[npayog wayp
Joueeg [e10], S[eLIdeN pa1a[dwio)) JI0A\
I H D d El _ a ) d v
sowd( 7 % [ Y20[g SowdQ JO IBL[[IA :JPBIU0) 10-S00Zp :# dd10AU]
020T/1€/C1 ‘0l aongad suoljnjos ur_man_m>0U®N_ padueApy "A1dde Aew swa)r sul] 10§ a5eure}al QELIBA 2I9YM S)OBIUOD) UO | UWN[0D) 35[)
120C/L/1 HLVA NOILVOI'TddV 7/ "Te[[OP }S2IEU Y} 0} PIje}s Ik SJUNOWE ‘SUONB[MQER) U] "PIYOBNE SI UOLBIIFILID
I JAdGINNN NOLLVOI'1ddV - “ “ \ pauBis sJojoenuo)) Sululejuos ‘JudwAe 10§ uonedyI) pue uonedjddy

soded ¢ jo ¢ 93eq [4

1202/91/20 :31Vd LHHHS NOILLVANILNOD




STATE OF MICHIGAN SWORN STATEMENT January 7, 2021

Phillips Emmons being duly sworn deposes and says:

That E. T. MacKenzie Company, Grand Ledge, Ml is the Contractor/Subcontractor for an improvement to the following real property in
Ingham County, Michigan, described as follows:
Village of Okemos Block 1 & 2 Demolitions
Hamilton Road and Okemos Road
ETMC Project No. 42005

The following is a statement of each subcontractor, supplier, and laborer, for whom payment of wages or fringe benefits and withholdings
is due but unpaid, with whom the Contractor/Subcontractor has contracted/subcontracted for performance under the contract with the
Owner or Lessee, and the amounts due to the persons as of the date of this statement are correctly and fully set forth opposite their names:

Name of Subcc:.:tt;::::r, Supplier, or Type oFful::ips::;ement Yokl Cortract Price Amou::;;lready Amou;;’(i::;rentlv Retention Halange'to Eomplete
Nothing to report at this time. $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00

TOTALS: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

The Contractor has not procured material from, or subcontracted with, any person other than the those set forth and owes no money
for the improvement other than the sums set forth.

Deponent makes this statement as the Contrator/Subcontractor or as Agent of the Contractor/Subcontractor to represent the Owner or
Lessee of the property and his agents that the property is free from claims of construction liens, or the possibility of construction liens, except
as specifically set forth above and except for claims of construction liens by laborers which may be provided pursuant to section 109 of the
construction lien act, Act No. 497 of Public Acts of 1980, as amended, being section 570.1109 of the Michigan Compiled Laws.

WARNING: AN OWNER OR LESSEE OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED PROPERTY MAY NOT RELY ON THIS SWORN STATEMENT TO AVOID THE CLAIM OF A
SUBCONTRACTOR, SUPPLIER OR LABORER WHO HAS PROVIDED A NOTICE OF FURNISHING OR A LABORER WHO MAY PROVIDE A NOTICE OF FURNISHING
PURSUANT TO SECTION 109 OF THE CONSTRUCTION LIEN ACT TO THE DESIGNEE OR TO THE OWNER OR LESSEE IF THE DESIGNEE IS NOT NAMED OR HAS
DIED.

P =

é&‘ngnature of Deponent: P éhm/(f{mmons Pro;ect Manager

WARNING TO DEPONENT: A PERSON, WHO WITH INTENT TO DEFRAUD, GIVES A FALSE SWORN STATEMENT IS SUBJECT TO CRIMINAL PENALTIES AS
PROVIDED IN SECTION 110 OF THE CONSTRUCTION LIEN ACT, 1980 PA 497, MCL 570.1110 OF THE MICHIGAN COMPILED LAWS.

Subscribed and swarn to before me on /\ \Q(\m&(u ,A’Q 'é/ \

\ E (‘M’A’\ =56 L APPROVED DATE: 02/16/2021
ome Peasley, Notary Public ) Mb DOTTIE PEASleFYmcmGAN ‘ ’
Ingham County, acting Eaton County~ i NOTARY ::%?JLI:% g:AIII(EIHAM /7
My Commission Expires December 6, 2021 My Commission Expiras Dacember 6, 2021
Acting in the Counly of Eaton ; ,

Advanced Redevelopment Solutions

L




File No. Pay Application No. 1

PARTIAL CONDITIONAL WAIVER

I/we have a contract with Village of Okemos, LLC to
(other contracting party)

provide Asbestos Abatement,Universal Waste Removal,Demolition for the improvement to the property

described as: Village of Okemos Blight Elimination and Pad Ready Project - Blocks 1 & 2

$49,860.00 , for labor/materials

and hereby waive my/our construction lien to amount of $

provided through December 31, 2020
(date)

This waiver, together with all previous waivers, if any, DOES (/ DOES NOT sover all amounts due to me/us for
(circ\fé“wne)\_/

contract improvements provided through the shown above.

This waiver is conditional on actual payment of the amount shown above.

Signed on: 3— Y— 202/ E.T. MacKenzie Company

(date) (name of lien claimant)

Qféﬂzﬁ /J(&

(mgnatun"e of lien claimant)

DQOV"D DATE: 03/09/2021

W : { Address: 4248 West Saginaw Highway

Grand Ledge, Michigan 48837

Advanced Redevelopment Solutions
Telephone: 517-627-8408

DO NOT SIGN BLANK OR INCOMPLETE FORMS

RETAIN A COPY



"JORIIUOY) SIY} IOPUN 1030B1UOYD) 10 HUMQ Y1 Jo sy Aue 03 9o1pnfaid
mnoynm are jusuifed jo ssueidoose pue uaw A oouenss] U121y PIWRU J0}IBIIUOD)
ays o1 Kjuo sjqeed st QIIIILYTD INNOWH 2]qer1033u J0u S1 JeOYIUS) SIY],

120z-9120 7 VI ‘8
suolnjos 1Ug : | ‘. EAPY Slespibuzg
(-payuaa Junowefh . o7s uonenunuon

6.6.2'60C $ aqaidiu30 INNOWY

QAI1LAED INOWY a1 Jo Juswked o) papnua st

JO10BIIU0D) 3Y) PUB ‘SIUSWINOO(] J9B1IUOD) 3] Y)IM 2OUBPIOIJR Ul ST JI0A\ 31 Jo Aiijenb ap
‘parediput se passai3old Sey 10 Y} ‘JoIjaq PUER ‘UONBULIOJUI ‘a8pajaowy sJoauidug

3Y) JO 153q 2} 0] Jeyf) JUM(Q 3} 03 SIYIUID 12uiug 3y ‘uoneaijdde aaoqe ayy Sursizdwod
EBJEP 3Y) PUB SUOITBAIISGO 9)IS-UO UO PIseq ‘Spuawnoo(d J9enuo)) ayj Yiim I0UBplodde uy

__._o_mm_oacaougc_?:u« E><n_m_0n_m_._.<0_n=._.mmuw.mmmz_02m
1202 '9 Jaqwedag seJidx3 UOISSRUWOD) Ay
T ﬁﬂw SN //x
] A3ISV3d 311100 @M «)7&%/
SIU) 91U 2J0J9q 0} UIOMS PUE paquosqng
:.meu_EﬁouuSm

| NVOIHOIN 40 u...(w.w\ 4 m.zﬁ.m_ﬂm AHVLON !
Z0T/90/¢1 :sandxa uorssiuwo) A
Kojsead 21100 :o1qnq AreioN
/m.nm _ édx//zo// 4o Kep \ R
:BmmEm::o«...Emﬁ:_w«ob::ou

e e e A Z =y
Fz-2zZ-7 ®ed pe g A e
\ \k \ \.Q\

=
Auedwo) sizuayoep ‘1 '3 NOLOVIINOD

NP MOU S} Ur19Y umoys juawed JUsLING Jey) pue ‘IoumQ )

WOy PaAIedal sjudwAed pue ponsst 910M JUOUWIARJ 10 STLOLILISY) SNOIASId YITYM 10 3I0p 10}

Jojoenu0) a1 £q pred u23q ey SJUNOWE [[€ 18y | ‘SIUGWINIOC JOBIUOD) Y} s 3OUBPIOIIL Ul
parduion uasq sey Juswike 105 uonesijddy siyy Aq paioa0d Y10Mm Y3 1] PUE “UOHBULIOJUT

‘93pajaroty| $,1010B3U0D 3Y) JO 153q 33 07 TEL) SAYIHIAD 10}0RHUO.) pauTIsIopun Ay,

87'169'GL$ 1ap1Q 98uey) £g sa8uey) 19N
000% 82'169'GL$ FIvLO,
OOO% WMNMO_mw yiuop sty paaoiddy felo],
. . . >ﬂ ’ Q
0008 €6'859CL$ R0 fasyou smovad
suonanpadg suonippy AIVININNS JdaI0 9ONVHD
99'G00'0S$ terrrrrrrereeees ageure)jay snid ‘ysiuig o] due[eq ‘6
ON@NN.OONW ................ B w8 d e b ang HCQE\AN& HﬁO.EDU w
00098'6¥$ eeeeeeeeees sjusuIke J 10,] SIIBOIIID) SNOIAdL SSIT *L
mN.mm F_mmNW ...................... Dmﬂﬁﬁmuom mmO‘l— ﬂvogm ~Nw0rﬁ O
Oo.ow ............................. om&cwﬁﬂum MNHOH
00°0% [eLI3JRIN P2I0IS JO %000  q
0008 Ylom pawordwo)y jo %000
: o8eure)ay ¢
6/.6¢l'6Gcs @000 Pttt tgle( 0 pR103§ pue pajojdwo) R0 ¢
mvmV—\_momw .......................... Oﬂﬂo Or—» Egm HU&-—HCOU m
WN v@@.@ —‘ﬁ .................... HUU._O DMC.NEU \Am QMCNSU uvz ‘T
LV ¥S¥'ee2s 00 e B HE R R R R wng 1981u07) [PUIUQ |

‘PaUSBYe S| }93YS UoleNURUO)
JOBIHUOD BU} Y)IM UONDBULOD Ul ‘Mojeq umoys se ‘uawwiied Joy apew si uoyeoyddy

LINIINAVd ¥0d4 NOILVYOIITddV S;HOLOVELNOD

:8)e( JORIU0)

‘0N Ja8oud
L]
—
10enu0) [ L2oe/8sL/L 101 polad
Jasuibug 1
saumo [—]
: 0} uonNgIIsiq C  :'oN uonedyddy

2 3 1)90|g sowayQ Jo abefiIA -G00Zh :yoaloig

:J04joe5jU09

L£88% |IN 'ebpar puei
AmH meuibes M gich
Auedwo? aizuayoe\ "1 '3

:Jaaulbug :10J9BJ)U0) WOl

$988% [N 'sowsyO
aAL(Q 3B|POOM 0L b2
sowa(Q

071 ‘sowayQ jo abe|jin 13umQ o),

T0-S00TY ‘i dd10AUY

INIINAVd JO4 I1LVIIdILYID ANV NOILYOITddY



juelH 3193 Ul papnpul LON AHARDY

paoed
000 00'0SL‘E %000 |00°0 000 000 000 00'0SL°€ 29 pues [] sse[9 - Joedwiod 7 [[y3joeq pareawisug-¢1| T0°€I
000 00°000°S %000 |00°0 000 000 000 00°000°S [esodsIq-OT1| €0°CI
000 00'0S9°C %000 |00°0 000 000 000 00°0S9°C Sunjoni-ggI| 0Tl
000 00°0sL %000 |00°0 000 000 000 00°0SL uoneABdXy-veI| 10Tl
000 000 %000 (000 000 000 000 000 (1rosysfenajewr pajoedun) justusdeuew sjeltaleN-T  00°CI
000 000 %00°001 [00°L61°T 000 00°L6L 00°00¥ 00°L61°1 cydolg-dIn| oIt
000 000 %00°00T [00°L61°T 000 00°L6L 00°00¥ 00°L61°1 [ ¥201g-VII| 1011
000 000 %000 [00°0 000 000 000 000 [o1ju0o uoisod Arerodura) pue yuuiad JSAS-I1T 0011
ageyoud ajsem
0070 000 %00°001 100°006 000 000 00°006 00006 Atun 29 1eqe gse - (s)ueid Qajes pue PEdH-1f 10701
TR SY201g
000 000 %00°001 100°000°1 000 000 00°000°1 00°000°1 ‘esodsip pue suen ‘ageyded-oiseam [usAUN-6|  10°60
000 000 2%00°001 ]00°0€0°61 000 000 00°0€0°61 00°0£0°61 cPoIg-a8| <0'80
000 00°€66°¢ %81°€9  |0071€8°9 000 000 00°1€8°9 00°++8°01 [ 201e-V8| 10°80
000 00°0 %000 [00°0 000 000 000 000 jatdeqe soisaqse-g1 - 00°80
000 000 %00°001 [00°0S0°1 000 000 00'0S0°1 00°0S0°1 uonjowap guipjing - (s)uejd Ajoyes pue yesH-L| 10°L0
000 00°08%°6 %000 [00°0 000 000 000 000846 Td01g-d9| <090
000 00°011°L %000 [00°0 000 000 000 00°0T1°L [ 39019-V9| 1090
000 000 %000 |00°0 000 000 000 000 juauraoe|dar j[emapis-9| 0090
000 £8'850°1 %ET16  |PL'610°T1 000 YL'6T0TT 000 LS'8LOTT ¢yooig-das| ¢0’so
000 YLYIL %8TT8 |9€6IE°E 000 9€'61€°E 000 01 V€0 [ 3%0[g-VS| 10°S0
000 000 %000 (000 000 000 000 000 () payjox pue paoejd auoss ,z-,1-5|  00°S0
[1133oeq pues
000 000 %00°00T |SI°L8S 000 SI'L8S 000 SI'L8S 119 PPE (DY VIN) P SOWNO SL9 - T Yd0Id-9-d¥| 8040
000 000 %000 000 000 000 000 000 pays pue ogered - ¢ Yo0[g-S-€p| LO PO
000 000 %00°001 |¥S'S9E°0T 000 ¥S'S9€°0T 000 $S°S9€°0T (DAVIN) peoy sowadO SL9Y - T ¥ooId-t-db| 9040
000 L1°98Y %SET6 |66'S98°S 000 66'598°S 000 91'TSE’9 (1rejar) peoy sowayO 199 - T ¥P0lg-¢-dF| $0'+0
000 61°9¥S°1 %0TSL  |V6'L89Y 000 v6'L89Y 000 €I'¥ET9 (dn-swopog) peoy uoyIweH LEIT - T ¥00I9-T-9h| +0+0
000 19°626°S %9Y'S9  |6£°8ETT1 000 6€'8€T°11 000 00'891°LI (99v) peoy uoyiwey ¢y1¢ - ¢ ¥o0Id-1-d¥| €00
000 LS'TI9 %6179  |99°L00°1 000 99°L00°T 000 €2079°1 (Aorwreyd) peoy] sowayQ S69¢ - 1 12019-C-VH| T0+0
000 16°60C°1 %9€°68  |68°€91°01 000 68°€91°01 000 08°€LE'TT (eqn) peoy uojiurey 8¢1Z - [ Yo0I9-1-V¥| 1070
000 000 %000 |000 000 000 000 000 uonoeduos 3 [[iy3joeq pues I sse[d passouidug-y| 000
000 000 %00°001 |00¥9T'8T 000 00'+92°0C 00°000°8 00'+92°8T (swowaseq ¢) ¢ yoo[g-dz| 020
000 000 %00°001 |00°€8E°ST 000 00°€8E°TT 007000 00°€8€°ST (apei13-uo qefs | puejuswaseq [) [ Y20|g-Vz| 10°C0
000 000 %000 (000 000 000 000 000 (epe13 mojaq) uontjowap Supiing-z| 00°20
000 000 %00°001 |000LL'LY 000 00'86S°1¥ 00°CLI9 00°0LL'LY (e1sem [esioarun pue ssuipjing ) 7 Yooid-d1| 20'10
000 000 %00°001 [00°86£°8€ 000 00' 81+ vE 00°086°€ 00'86£°8€ (e1seMm [eSIOAIUN pue S3uIp[ing 7) | Yo0[-V| 10'10
000 000 %000 {000 000 000 000 000 (opess ar0qe) uomjowap Sulpiing-1| 00'10
Jgeure)oy ysturj % JJep 0} palol§ % RGN poliag uoreonddy anfeA Jiop Jo uondudsog[ ‘oN
%01 0} pajo[dwon Apuasaxd SIYL SNOIA3IJ WO pa[npayos way
souefeqg felol S[eLIaTe N pajo[duio)) 10
I H D d a | a 0 d v
sows( 7 % [ HI0Ig SOWNQ JO ABL[[IA :JPEIIU0D 20-S00Ty :# 9d10Auy
1202/81/1 :01 dondad suoin|og juswdo|aAspay padUBApPY "Aidde Kew swo) sui| 105 95euUIE}aI I|qRLIBA SIOUAL SJORIUOL) UO | UUWIN|OL) 3S[)

120T/LT/1 “ALVA NOILLVOI'TddV 4 "IR][OP 1S3TB3U Y} 0) PAJe)s 1B SJUNOWE ‘SUOHE[NQE) U] "PAYIBHE SI UOHBILIILID
[4 SJHHINNN NOLLVOITddV “ “ \ paudis sJojoenuoy) Sulureuos Yuawkeg 10§ UoHBIYRIA) pue uonedddy
{ | ——

sofed ¢ jo g 98eq
1202/91/20 :31VA AIAOHLAY LAHHS NOLLVINILNOD




Jueln 3193 Ul papnpul LON ANARdY

00°0 99°S00°0S %7T8'€8 |[6L°6ET‘6ST 000 6L°6ELE0T |00°00¥°SS SH'SPI‘60€ STVLOL
4 . ,
PR sowdO €LOF
000 00°0 %001 0TSFL 0070 0T SFL 000 0T SPL - TYP0[¢] pues [[[9 Fud 3 MAPUN-F-€lt-€ OD| 10°€T
000 000 %0 000 000 000 000 000 (€ 00) € 19p1Q 2Bueyd-€z| 00°€T
000 000 %001 00056 000 00°0S6 000 00°0S6 Py uojruey Lg1 (9peid mo[eq) 7 20[g-47-C 00| 20T
000 000 %001 00°0SL 000 00°0SL 000 00°0SL Py SowayO S69¢ (wu103s aredar) | ¥20[g-VLI-Z 00| 10°CT
000 000 %0 000 000 000 000 000 (z 0D) T 10p1Q 28ueyD-7Z| 00°CT
Py uojjiurey
000 000 %001 $8'790°9 000 $8790°9 000 $8790°9 8€1¢ (ape1s mojaq) owap Sulp[ing-vz-1 0| 70'I¢T
Py uojjiurey
000 000 %001 809659 000 80'965°9 000 80°965°9 8€1¢ (ope1s aroqe) owdp Supiing-v1-1 00| 10°1T
000 000 %0 000 000 000 000 000 (1 0D) 1 10p1Q 28ueyD-17| 00°1¢C
000 000 %0 000 000 000 000 000 sIop1Q 28ueyd -0z| 00°0¢
uopueqe/wal
000 000 %001 00°000°1 000 000 00°000°T 00'000°T 119m 3jqeiod (DY VIN) PY SOWSNO SL9H-81| 10°81
daswax
000 95°889°¢ %0 000 000 000 000 95°889°¢ Jeydse/aya10u00 jo dins Yy - 1 Yooid-g-dLI| +0'LI
QAOWIRI
000 000 %001 00°899 000 00899 000 00899 29 9peId 0} ysn[y no saIMEJ IS - 7 Yoo|g-1-dLI| €0°LI
daswar
000 80'970°C %0 000 000 000 00°0 80'970°C Jeydse/ajo10u00 Jo dins Yy - 1 o0|g-2-VLI| TO'LI
QAOUIRI
000 000 %001 00'899 000 00899 000 00°899 2% 9pei3 0} ysnyy no sAIMEdY AYs - [ YIOoIg-1-VLI| 10°LI
000 000 %0 000 000 000 000 000 v uoptjowsp MS-L1| 00°LI
000 000 %001 00°00L 000 000 00°00L 00°00L juowdteqe SOISAqSV-¢91| 2091
000 000 %001 00°LI6°L 000 000009 00°L16°1 00°L16°L uonijowdd-v9I| 1091
000 000 %0 000 000 000 000 000 uonezijrqow-ap/uonezijiqow [eRIu-91| 0091
uopueqe/al
000 000 %001 00°000°1 000 00°000°T 000 00°000°1 [19# 2[qejod (90y) peoy uoyiwey €41Z-S1| 10°SI
oljjel)/apestieq
000 00°L8LT %0 000 000 00'L8L'T 000 00'L8L'T 11 2d4) pad duwo; ‘voisiaoxd feroadg-p1| 1041
a3eureloy ysiur,g % Jep 0] palois % paiols porad uonednddy EEIN JIop Jo uondrosa| oN
%01 0) pajojdwo) Apuasaid SIYL SNOIAdIJ WOl pa[npayos way
aouereqg e, S[eLIg)RIN Pa19]dwIo)) JI0M
I H D d q _ d A d N
sowa( 7 % [ H20[g SOWdQ Jo d3E[IA :IdeIIU0) T0-S00Ty :# 9d10AU]
120T/81/1 ‘0L aorddd SuolN|0S JuswdojaAapay pPaduUBApPY "jdde Aew swoy au1| Joj a3eurE}R1 AqELIEA JISYM SIOBIUOD) UO | UWN[OD) 35[)
120T/LT/1 HLVA NOILVOI'IddYV "JB[[Op }S2IBSU Sy} 0} PIJe}s dJe SJunolle ‘SUONB[NQe) U] "PIYORNE SI UOHEBIIJILID
4 AIINNN NOLLVOITddV paudis s1o)oenuo)) Surureiuos ‘Juswke 10§ uonBIYNIIY) pue uoneayddy

soded ¢ jo ¢ 9Feq

1202/91/20 :31vA A3IAOHddV LeAHESS NOILVIINLLNOZ




STATE OF MICHIGAN

SWORN STATEMENT

January 27, 2021

Linn Driver

being duly sworn deposes and says:

That E. T. MacKenzie Company, Grand Ledge, Ml is the Contractor/Subcontractor for an improvement to the following real property in
Ingham County, Michigan, described as follows:

ETMC Project No. 42005

The following is a statement of each subcontractor, supplier, and laborer, for whom payment of wages or fringe benefits and withholdings
is due but unpaid, with whom the Contractor/Subcontractor has contracted/subcontracted for performance under the contract with the

Village of Okemos Block 1 & 2 Demolitions
Hamilton Road and Okemos Road

Owner or Lessee, and the amounts due to the persons as of the date of this statement are correctly and fully set forth opposite their names:

Name of Subcontractor, Supplier, or

Type of Improvement

Amount Already

Amount Currently

Laborer Furnished Total Contract Price Paid Owing Retention Balance to Complete

Maurer & Parks Well Drilling, Inc. services $1,000.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 $0.00 $0.00
Quality Environmental Services, Inc. services $37,582.00 $0.00 $37,582.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00

TOTALS: $38,582.00 $0.00 $38,582.00 $0.00 $0.00

The Contractor has not procured material from, or subcontracted with, any person other than the those set forth and owes no money
for the improvement other than the sums set forth.

Deponent makes this statement as the Contrator/Subcontractor or as Agent of the Contractor/Subcontractor to represent the Owner or
Lessee of the property and his agents that the property is free from claims of construction liens, or the possibility of construction liens, except
as specifically set forth above and except for claims of construction liens by laborers which may be provided pursuant to section 109 of the

construction lien act, Act No. 497 of Public Acts of 1980, as amended, being section 570.1109 of the Michigan Compiled Laws.

WARNING: AN OWNER OR LESSEE OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED PROPERTY MAY NOT RELY ON THIS SWORN STATEMENT TO AVOID THE CLAIM OF A
SUBCONTRACTOR, SUPPLIER OR LABORER WHO HAS PROVIDED A NOTICE OF FURNISHING OR A LABORER WHO MAY PROVIDE A NOTICE OF FURNISHING
PURSUANT TO SECTION 109 OF THE CONSTRUCTION LIEN ACT TO THE DESIGNEE OR TO THE OWNER OR LESSEE IF THE DESIGNEE IS NOT NAMED OR HAS

DIED.

Srgnature of Deponent'

WARNING TO DEPONENT: A PERSON, WHO WITH INTENT TO DEFRAUD, GIVES A FALSE SWORN STATEMENT IS SUBJECT TO CRIMINAL PENALTIES AS
PROVIDED IN SECTION 110 OF THE CONSTRUCTION LIEN ACT, 1980 PA 497, MCL 570.1110 OF THE MICHIGAN COMPILED LAWS.

Subscribed and sworn to before me on

DN Qoahe

Dottle Peasley, Notary Public

Ingham County, acting Eaton County\,ﬁ\b
My Commission Expires December 6, 2021

My Commuss,

DOTTIE PEASLEY
NOTARY PUB. :C - STATE OF MICHIGAN :
COUNTY OF INGHA

v xpires Docomber 6, 2021
Acting i1 thg Counly of Eaton

Bl\ \\Q}l\\xmﬂ)\ %03\
N

Advanced Redevelopment Solutions




File No. Pay Application No. 2

PARTIAL CONDITIONAL WAIVER

I/we have a contract with Village of Okemos, LLC to
(other contracting party)

provide Asbestos Abatement,Universal Waste Removal,Demolition for the improvement to the property

described as: Village of Okemos Blight Elimination and Pad Ready Project - Blocks 1 & 2

and hereby waive my/our construction lien to amount of $ $209,279.79 , for labor/materials

provided through January 18, 2021
(date)

This waiver, together with all previous waivers, if any, DOE(S/ DOES NOT)cover all amounts due to me/us for

(ciret

contract improvements provided through the shown above.

This waiver is conditional on actual payment of the amount shown above.

Signed on: 3~ - 202/ E.T. MacKenzie Company

(da_te) (name of lien claimant)

/I/wn./@ /LZ&

(sngnature of lien claimant)

APPROVED DATE: 03/09/2021

W : Z Address: 4248 West Saginaw Highway
’ Grand Ledge, Michigan 48837

Advanced Redevelopment Solutions

Telephone: 517-627-8408

DO NOT SIGN BLANK OR INCOIMPLETE FORMS

RETAIN A COPY



» SME i 11028 L
Phone: = . -7685 s
APPROVED

P.0. Box 673166
Detroit, MI 48267-3166
Received: 02/22/2021

Code: 550200 Design
Will Randle Job: v-okemos January 22, 2021
Village of Okemos, LLC Blocks 1 and 2 ’Z/ F Invoice No: 115457
2410 Woodlake Dr.
Okemos, MI 48364 Roctneadl il
Project 085838.00 Village of Okemos Pad Ready Project Blocks 1 & 2

Subgrade Evaluations, Density Testing, Proctor Test, and Project Management/ Report Review
Professional Services from December 20, 2020 to January 21, 2021

Full Day Visits: 4 Full Day Visits x $800/Visit 3,200.00
Half Day Visits: 3 Half Day Visits x $525/Visit 1,675.00
Overtime: 3.25 Hours x $112.50/Hour 365.63
Proctor Test: 1 Proctor Test x $195/Test 195.00

Pay ltem #: SME-1 [[EGLE Grant - Material Testing - Geotechnical Testing and Oversight - Blocks 1 and 2

Total this Invoice $5,335.63

APPROVED DATE: 03/16/2021

S ep L)

Advanced Redevelopment Solutions

Thank you for the opportunity to be of service.
Project Manager  Megan Jacobs

Terms: Invoice is due upon receipt. Amount not paid within 30 days are subject to 1.5% per month late charge.
Retainers received will be applied to the final invoice.



03.12.2021 Invoice No. 14.04.-E ADVANCED REDEVELOPMENT SOLUTIONS

Professional Services Period: November 1,2019 thru February 28, 2021

Engagement Letter dated December 18, 2020 with effective date March 21, 2018 and Addenda #01 with effective date
Agreements:

December 18, 2020
To
() 5
Mr. Patrick N. Smith Task # Task Name Cost Type # HU:;;/ % Hourly Rate | Unit Price Amount
Village of Okemos, LLC
2410 Woodlake Drive Incentives Services
Suite 440
Okemos, Ml 48864
Task 4 MDEQ Grant(s) and Loan(s)
Project No.
b i ARS Task 4D l;’/lDEQ Gr.ant(s) & Loan(s) Work Plan
reparation
e EGLE Grant Work Plan #01 Preparation LS 1 NA $2,500 $2,500.00
Project Name
Mixed-use Redevelopment of . : .
the Okemos Village - Blocks 1 Site Construction Services
and 2
Task 9 Project Management - Site Construction
Fromert Pad Ready Brownfield Predevelopment
2 Blocks West of Okemos Rd, Task 9A Sa N cady Browntie redevelopmen
South of Methodist St, EastoE rvices
Ardmore Ave and Northlo Pad Ready Brownfield Predevelopment
Clinton St lscated in OkuARS Task 9A-1|Services - On-Site Oversight of Demolition T&M NTE 103.25 $150.00 NA $15,487.50
Meridian Twp., Ingham Activities
County, Michigan B " el Ree i
_c|Project Management and Reporting during
ARSI EERIE) e e s, T&MNTE | 7625 $285.00 NA|  $21,731.25
Subtotal $39,718.75
Retainer(s) Applied (No retainers to apply) $0.00
Total Due $39,718.75
Notes: T&M NTE = Time & Materials Not To Exceed Due upon receipt
LS = Lump Sum Thank you for your business!

NA = Not Applicable

TBD =To Be Determined

BTC = Balance To Complete

(a) Subject to cost plus 10% charge

ADVANCED REDEVELOPMENT SOLUTIONS

Please remit payment Lo:

Advanced Redevelopment Solutions
Tel. 517.648.2434 PO Box 204
Eagle, M1 48822

Email. ephelzer@msn.com




File No.

PARTIAL CONDITIONAL WAIVER

I/we have a contract with Village of Okemos, LLC to
(other contracting party)

provide Incentive,Redev Ready Site Con & Site Construct Services for the improvement to the property

described as: Blight Elimination & Pad Ready Work

and hereby waive my/our construction lien to amount of $ 39,718.75 , for labor/materials

provided through February 28, 2021,Inv. #1404-E
(date)

This waiver, together with all previous waivers, if any, DOES) DOES NOT cover all amounts due to me/us for

Circle one)

contract improvements provided through the shown above.

This waiver is conditional on actual payment of the amount shown above.

Signed on: 03-1 2-2021 Advanced Redevelopment Solutions
(date)

Address:

Eagle, Ml 48822

Telephone: 517-648-2434

DO NOT SIGN BLANK OR INCOMPLETE FORMS

RETAIN A COPY




Employee:

Project Name:

Project Location:

Eric P. Helzer

Village of Okemos - Phase 1

Project Number:

Block 1-2138 Hamilton Rd (Tuba), 4695 Okemos
Rd (Rite-Aid); Block 2-2137 Hamilton Rd (Bottoms-
up), 2143 Hamilton Rd (Ace), 4661 Okemos Rd
(Retail), 4675 Okemos Rd (MARC/Bank), Okemos

Project Time Log

180003

Project Management and
Reporting during Demolition

MI Task / Number: Activities / 9A-5
Week ending: 12/19/2020
Day. Date Regular Hours Total
Sunday 12/13/2020
Monday 12/14/2020
Tuesday 12/15/2020
Wednesday 12/16/2020
Thursday 12/17/2020
Friday 12/18/2020 6.00 6.00
Saturday 12/19/2020 3.50 3.50
Total Hours 9.50 p—n 9.50
N
y 12/19/2020
L4
e signature Date
NA 12/19/2020

Manager signature

Date




Project Time Log

Employee: Eric P. Helzer

Project Name: Village of Okemos - Phase 1 Project Number: 180003

Block 1-2138 Hamilton Rd (Tuba), 4695 Okemos
Rd (Rite-Aid); Block 2-2137 Hamilton Rd (Bottoms-

Project Location: up), 2143 Hamilton Rd (Ace), 4661 Okemos Rd Project Management and

(Retail), 4675 Okemos Rd (MARC/Bank), Okemos Reporting during Demolition

M Task / Number: Activities / 9A-5
Week ending: 12/26/2020
Day Date Regular Hours Overtime Total
Sunday 12/20/2020
Monday 12/21/2020 2.00 2.00
Tuesday 12/22/2020 3.00 3.00
Wednesday 12/23/2020 6.00 6.00
Thursday 12/24/2020
Friday 12/25/2020
Saturday 12/26/2020

Total Hours — 11.00 11.00
- N

M &ql/
/ ! 12/26/2020

Employee signature
mployee sig Date

NA 12/26/2020

Manager signature
ger gig Date



Project Time Log

Employee: Eric P. Helzer

Project Name: Village of Okemos - Phase 1 Project Number: 180003

Block 1-2138 Hamilton Rd (Tuba), 4695 Okemos
Rd (Rite-Aid); Block 2-2137 Hamilton Rd (Bottoms-

Project Location: up), 2143 Hamilton Rd (Ace), 4661 Okemos Rd Project Management and
(Retail), 4675 Okemos Rd (MARC/Bank), Okemos Reporting during Demolition
MI Task / Number: Activities / 9A-5
Week ending: 1/2/2021
Day Date Regular Hours Overtime ‘ Total
Sunday 12/27/2020
Monday 12/28/2020 6.25 6.25
Tuesday 12/29/2020 5.00 5.00
Wednesday 12/30/2020 5.50 5.50
Thursday 12/31/2020
Friday 1/1/2021
Saturday 1/2/2021 /
Total Hours 16.75 /*\ / 16.75
/L@j i 1/2/2021
(T:m/plc;yee signature , Bafe
NA 1/2/2021

Manager signature Bate



Project Time Log

Employee: Eric P. Helzer

Project Name: Village of Okemos - Phase 1 Project Number: 180003

Block 1-2138 Hamilton Rd (Tuba), 4695 Okemos
Rd (Rite-Aid); Block 2-2137 Hamilton Rd (Bottoms-

Project Location: up), 2143 Hamilton Rd (Ace), 4661 Okemos Rd Project Management and
(Retail), 4675 Okemos Rd (MARC/Bank), Okemos Reporting during Demolition
MI Task / Number: Activities / 9A-5

Week ending: 1/9/2021

Day Date Regular Hours Overtime | Total

Sunday 1/3/2021

Monday 1/4/2021 5.00 5.00

Tuesday 1/5/2021 2.00 2.00

Wednesday 1/6/2021 2.00 2.00

Thursday 1/7/2021 1.50 1.50

Friday 1/8/2021 3.00 3.00

Saturday 1/9/2021 0.50 0.50

Total Hours 14.00 14.00

/ 1/9/2021

I!qmle/ 7
ee signature
g Date

NA 1/9/2021

Manager signature
@ 9 Date



Project Time Log

Employee: Eric P. Helzer

Project Name: Village of Okemos - Phase 1 Project Number: 180003

Block 1-2138 Hamilton Rd (Tuba), 4695 Okemos
Rd (Rite-Aid); Block 2-2137 Hamilton Rd (Bottoms-

Project Location: up), 2143 Hamilton Rd (Ace), 4661 Okemos Rd Project Management and
(Retail), 4675 Okemos Rd (MARC/Bank), Okemos Reporting during Demolition
MI Task / Number: Activities / 9A-5

Week ending: 1/16/2021

Regular Hours Overtime

Sunday 1/10/2021
Monday 1/11/2021 2.75 2.75
Tuesday 1/12/2021 2.00 2.00
Wednesday 1/13/2021 2.00 2.00
Thursday 1/14/2021 3.25 3.25
Friday 1/15/2021 3.00 3.00
Saturday 1/16/2021 0.50 0.50

Total Hours 13.50 / / 13.50

1/16/2021

Date

NA

1/16/2021

Manager signature
9 2 Date



Project Time Log

Employee: Eric P. Helzer

Project Name: Village of Okemos - Phase 1 Project Number: 180003

Block 1-2138 Hamilton Rd (Tuba), 4695 Okemos
Rd (Rite-Aid); Block 2-2137 Hamilton Rd (Bottoms-

Project Location: up), 2143 Hamilton Rd (Ace), 4661 Okemos Rd Project Management and
(Retail), 4675 Okemos Rd (MARC/Bank), Okemos Reporting during Demolition
MI Task / Number: Activities / 9A-5

Week ending: 1/23/2021

Regular Hours

Sunday 1/17/2021
Monday 1/18/2021 1.75 1.75
Tuesday 1/19/2021 2.00 2.00
Wednesday 1/20/2021
Thursday 1/21/2021
Friday 1/22/2021
Saturday 1/23/2021
P
Total Hours| . 375 / / I / 3.75

!

1/23/2021
N
Employee signature —
NA 1/23/2021

Manager signature
gereg Date



Project Time Log

Employee: Eric P. Helzer

Project Name: Village of Okemos - Phase 1 Project Number: 180003

Block 1-2138 Hamilton Rd (Tuba), 4695 Okemos
Rd (Rite-Aid); Block 2-2137 Hamilton Rd (Bottoms-

Project Location: up), 2143 Hamilton Rd (Ace), 4661 Okemos Rd Project Management and
(Retail), 4675 Okemos Rd (MARC/Bank), Okemos Reporting during Demolition
MI Task / Number: Activities / 9A-5
Week ending: 1/30/2021
Day Date Regular Hours Overtime | Total
Sunday 1/24/2021
Monday 1/25/2021 1.00 1.00
Tuesday 1/26/2021
Wednesday 1/27/2021
Thursday 1/28/2021 0.50 0.50
Friday 1/29/2021 0.75 0.75
Saturday 1/30/2021
Total Hours 2.25 2.25
v 1/30/2021
| 4
Employee signature _—
N& 1/30/2021

Manager signature

Date




Project Time Log

Employee: Eric P. Helzer

Project Name: Village of Okemos - Phase 1 Project Number: 180003

Block 1-2138 Hamilton Rd (Tuba), 4695 Okemos
Rd (Rite-Aid); Block 2-2137 Hamilton Rd (Bottoms-

Project Location: up), 2143 Hamilton Rd (Ace), 4661 Okemos Rd Project Management and
(Retail), 4675 Okemos Rd (MARC/Bank), Okemos Reporting during Demolition
MI Task / Number: Activities / 9A-5

Week ending: 2/6/2021

Regular Hours Overtime

Sunday 1/31/2021
Monday 2/1/2021
Tuesday 2/2/2021
Wednesday 2/3/2021
Thursday 2/4/2021
Friday 2/5/2021 1.00 1.00
Saturday 2/6/2021

Total Hours 1.00 1.00

;y@)
/ 2/6/2021

Employee signature

Date
NA 2/6/2021
ignat
Manager signature —

Page 8 of 11



Employee:

Project Name:

Project Location:

Week ending:

Project Time Log

Eric P. Helzer

Village of Okemos - Phase 1 Project Number: 180003

Block 1-2138 Hamilton Rd (Tuba), 4695 Okemos
Rd (Rite-Aid); Block 2-2137 Hamilton Rd (Bottoms-

up), 2143 Hamilton Rd (Ace), 4661 Okemos Rd Project Management and
(Retail), 4675 Okemos Rd (MARC/Bank), Okemos Reporting during Demolition
MI Task / Number: Activities / 9A-5

2/6/2021

Regular Hours Overtime

Sunday 2/7/2021
Monday 2/8/2021
Tuesday 2/9/2021
Wednesday 2/10/2021
Thursday 2/11/2021
Friday 2/12/2021 0.75 0.75
Saturday 2/13/2021

Total Hours 0.75 / / 0.75

_ ‘

/L 2/13/2021

Employee signature
ploy g Date

NA 2/13/2021

Manager signature
9 9 Date



Project Time Log

Employee: Eric P. Helzer

Project Name: Village of Okemos - Phase 1 Project Number: 180003

Block 1-2138 Hamilton Rd (Tuba), 4695 Okemos
Rd (Rite-Aid); Block 2-2137 Hamilton Rd (Bottoms-

Project Location: up), 2143 Hamilton Rd (Ace), 4661 Okemos Rd Project Management and
(Retail), 4675 Okemos Rd (MARC/Bank), Okemos Reporting during Demolition
MI Task / Number: Activities / 9A-5
Week ending: 2/20/2021
Day Date Regular Hours Overtime Total
Sunday 2/14/2021
Monday 2/15/2021 1.25 1.25
Tuesday 2/16/2021 2.00 2.00
Wednesday 2/17/2021
Thursday 2/18/2021
Friday 2/19/2021
Saturday 2/20/2021
Total Hours 3.25 3.25

; / 2/20/2021

W 1
E ee signature

Date

oA 2/20/2021

Manager signature
g Date



Project Time Log

Employee: Eric P. Helzer

Project Name: Village of Okemos - Phase 1 Project Number: 180003

Block 1-2138 Hamilton Rd (Tuba), 4695 Okemos
Rd (Rite-Aid); Block 2-2137 Hamilton Rd (Bottoms-

Project Location: up), 2143 Hamilton Rd (Ace), 4661 Okemos Rd Project Management and
(Retail), 4675 Okemos Rd (MARC/Bank), Okemos Reporting during Demolition
MI Task / Number: Activities / 9A-5
Week ending: 2/27/2021
Day Date Regular Hours Overtime Total
Sunday 2/21/2021
Monday 2/22/2021
Tuesday 2/23/2021
Wednesday 2/24/2021
Thursday 2/25/2021
Friday 2/26/2021 0.50 0.50
Saturday 2/27/2021
Total Hours 0.50 / e 0.50

W 2/27/2021

ee signM, U

Date

s 2/27/2021

Manager signature
g d Date



Project Time Log

Empioyee: John R. Peckham

Project Name: Village of Okemos - Phase 1 Project Number: 180003

Block 1-2138 Hamilton Rd (Tuba), 4695 Okemaos
Rd (Rite-Aid); Block 2-2137 Hamilton Rd
Project Location: (Bottoms-up), 2143 Hamilton Rd (Ace), 4661

Okemos Rd (Retail), 4675 Okemos Rd On-Site Oversight of
(MARC/Bank), Okemos MI Task / Number: Demolition Activities / 9A-1
Week ending: 12/19/2020

Sunday 12/13/2020
" IMonday 12/14/2020
Tiksday 12/15/2020
Wednesday 12/16/2020
Thursday 12/17/2020
Friday 12/18/2020
Saturday 12/19/2020
- ‘:_To:t:al'.Hal.'lrs

12/19/2020

Date

12/19/2020

Mre
ger sig Date




Project Time Log

Employee: John R. Peckham

Project Name: Village of Okemos - Phase 1 Project Number: 180003

Block 1-2138 Hamilton Rd (Tuba), 4695 Okemos
Rd (Rite-Aid); Block 2-2137 Hamilton Rd

Project Location: (Bottoms-up), 2143 Hamilton Rd (Ace), 4661
Okemos Rd (Retall), 4675 Okemos Rd On-Site Oversight of
(MARC/Bank), Okemos MI Task / Number: Demolition Activities / 9A-1
Week ending: 12/26/2020

Sunday . 12/20/2020
Monday 12/21/2020 2.00 ‘ 2.00
Tuesday 12/22/2020 2.75 2.75
Wednesday 12/23/2020 3.75 3.75
Thursday 12/24/2020
Friday 12/25/2020
Saturday 12/26/2020

 Total Hours| 8.50 ) | - 850

12/26/2020

Emp[o@( 2/ ! é i \ -
12/26/2020

Manager signature
ger sig Date




Project Time Log

Employee: John R. Peckham

Project Name: Village of Okemos - Phase 1 Project Number: 180003

Block 1-2138 Hamilton Rd (Tuba), 4695 Okemos
Rd (RIite-Ald); Block 2-2137 Hamilton Rd
Project Location: (Bottoms-up), 2143 Hamilton Rd (Ace), 4661

Okemos Rd (Retail), 4675 Okemos Rd On-Site Oversight of
(MARC/Bank), Okemos MI Task / Number: Demolition Activities / 9A-1
Week ending: 1/2/2021

Sunday 12/27/2020
‘Monday 12/28/2020
Tuesday 12/29/2020
Wednesday 12/30/2020
Thursday 12/31/2020
Friday 1/1/2021

Saturday 1/2/2021

-_Tg‘.i.tall"l‘-lours_ .

/ /%f,,,/( 1/2/2021

ignature
Emplo na Date

VA

/ 1/2/2021
7

ignat
Manager signature Date



Project Time Log

Employee: John R. Peckham

Project Name: Village of Okemos - Phase 1 Project Number: 180003

Block 1-2138 Hamilton Rd (Tuba), 4695 Okemos
Rd (Rite-Aid); Block 2-2137 Hamilton Rd

Project Location: (Bottoms-up), 2143 Hamilton Rd (Ace), 4661
Okemos Rd (Retail), 4675 Okemos Rd On-Site Oversight of
(MARC/Bank), Okemos MI Task / Number: Demolition Activities / 9A-1
Week ending: 1/9/2021

Sunday 1/3/2021
Monday _ 1/4/2021 8.00 2.00 10.00
Tuesday 1/5/2021 8.00 2.00 10.00
Wednesday 1/6/2021 8.00 1.00 9.00
Thursday . 1/7/2021 8.00 1.50 9.50
Friday 1/8/2021 8.00 0.50 8.50
Saturday 1/9/2021 1.00 : 1.00
| '."ro"fe:il-l-lqurs_-.l B 41.00 b 700 48.00

-

1/9/2021

Employee signature

Date



Project Time Log

Employee: John R. Peckham

Project Name: Village of Qkemos - Phase 1 Project Number: 180003

Block 1-2138 Hamilton Rd (Tuba), 4695 Okemos
Rd (Rite-Aid); Block 2-2137 Hamilton Rd
Project Location: (Bottoms-up), 2143 Hamilton Rd (Ace), 4661

Okemos Rd (Retail), 4675 Okemos Rd On-Site Oversight of
(MARC/Bank), Okemos MI Task / Number: Demolition Activities / 9A-1
Week ending: 1/16/2021

Sunday 1/10/2021

Monday 1/11/2021 ' 8.00 1.00 9.00
Tuesday 1/12/2021 8.00 1.50 ‘ 9.50
Wednesday 1/13/2021 8.00 1.00 9.00
Thursday 1/14/2021 8.00 1.25 9.25
Friday 1/15/2021 8.00 0.25 8.25
Saturday 1/16/2021 1.75 1.75

TotaIHours 4175 « . 5.00 . 4675

Employee signature

Date

Z
%/V%/ 544—44-/\\ 1/16/2021

1/16/2021

Manager signature
9 9 Date



6TCIT'LTYS

S¥'1SETOZ $
97" 19¥%'S6T $
82°66Z°0€ $

judWAS.INGSI( [L10],

6G°220TT  $
01°€6S'S $
6% 6Z¥'S $

- $

%S 4991 LIN

6SC20TT $
0T°€6S'S $
6%'62%'S $

- $

81'S¥0CC$ SSZ0ZTLY $

0Z'98TTT$ S8ETZL'EZT $
86'868°0T$ Z¥6LILIZ $
82'662'0¢ ¢

%S°Z 4941 0D %S vdd1 ?amde) [elo]

0202
6102

810¢
JIea)

Jedh Aq SuUo1193[[0) p[ayuMmo.Ig UOIIeAI[]



INDEPENDENT
BANK

PO Box 278 | Bekling, MI 48808 | IndependentBank com

1-14606

MERIDIAN TOWNSHIP
BROWNFIELD REDEVELOPMENT

Last statement: February 26, 2021
This statement: March 31, 2021
Total days in statement period: 33

Page 1 of 1
XXXXXX2377
(0}

% AUTHORITY Direct inquiries to:
uoe 5151 MARSH RD 800.355.0641
OKEMOS MI 48864
Independent Bank
2119 Hamilton RD
Okemos MI 48864
|
WITH OUR OPEN ROAD, OPEN WATER LOAN SPECIAL, YOU COULD CREATE YOUR
OWN ADVENTURE WITH GREAT RATES ON A PERSONAL LOAN FOR A BOAT OR
VEHICLE. WHETHER YOU'RE CRUISING ON THE OPEN WATER OR ROLLING DOWN
THE OPEN ROAD, YOU CAN HAVE YOUR BEST ADVENTURE YET! THIS SPECIAL
RUNS UNTIL APRIL 15, 2021, AND YOU CAN LEARN MORE OR APPLY ONLINE BY
VISITING INDEPENDENTBANK.COM, OR CONTACTING YOUR LOCAL BRANCH.
MEMBER FDIC.
Business Freedom Checking
Account number XXXXXX2377 Beginning balance $26,522.51
Low balance $26,522.51 Total additions 141,772.40
Average balance $108,149.04 Total subtractions 127,595.16
Ending balance $40,699.75
CHECKS
Number . Date Amount Number Date Amount
1001 03-22 127,595.16 /
CREDITS
Date Description Additions
03-04 ' Deposits 141,772.40V
DAILY BALANCES
Date Amount Date Amount Date Amount
02-26 26,522.51 03-04 168,294.91 03-22 40,699.75

Thank you for banking with Independent Bank

14606



